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NOTLCE

NUTICE is hereby given that the Eighth Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of
the Tinng Trade Limited will be held on Thursday, 29% September, 2016 at the
Registered Office of the Company at No.6, Sultanpur, Mandi Road, Mehrauli, New Delhi-
L0030 at 11.00 A M. to transact the following business.

ORDINARY BUSINESS:-

o receive, consider and adupi the Audited financial statements of the
Company for the financial year ended 31 March, 2016 together with the report
of Board of Directors and Auditors therean,

To appoint a Director in place of Mr, Kapil Sekhri (DIN-00090771), who retires
by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appainument.

to Consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification the
totlowing resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant (0 the provisiens of Section 139 and all other
applicable provisions of the Lompanies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) read with Rule
3(7) of the Comparies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any
staturony modilication(s) or re-enactmont thereof tor the tme being in force),
the Company hereby ratifies the appuintment of M/s V. IL Bansal & Associates,
Chartered  Accountanits {Firmn Registration Ne. U16534N), as the sStatutory
Auditors of the Company to hoid cttice trom the conclusion of this feeting until
the tonclusion of the Annual General Meeting to be held for dhe linanciy! yedr
2018 on such remunerstion plus service tax, out-of pocket travelling eteas Mty
be determined by the Baard af Directors ™

BECT B,

Yo consider and if thought tit, te pass with or without modification{s} the _
tollowing resclution as Special Resclution:

"RESOLVED THAY pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 161 read
with schedule IV or any other Provisions as may by applicable of the Companies
Act, 2013 and Companies (Apocintment and oualificution ol Directors) Ruies, as
armended from tine to tine, M, Adhiray Savin LLiNU0140989), a nen-executive
ddditiciad Divector of (e Covrpany, who his submitted g declaration that he
ieets the criteria for independenre we providadin Section 149(6) of the Act and
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who is eligible for appointment, be and is hereby appointed as an Non Executive
Independent Director of the Company for the period of five years commencing
from September 29, 2016 at the sitting fees of Rs, 40,000 per board meeting.

By orders of Board of Directors
Tinna Trade Limited

=

2oy

(Monika Gupta)
Company Secretary

Membership No.-FCS-8015
Regd. Off: No.6, Sultanpur, Mandi
Road, Mehrauli, New Delhi-110030

Place: New Delhi
Date: 05.09.2016



NOTES:;

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED
TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND TO VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELE/
HERSELF AND SUCH PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. A
BLANK FORM OF PROXY IS ENCLOSED AND IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE,
SHOULD BE RETURNED DULY COMPLETED TO THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF

THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE SCHEDULED TIME OF
THE MEETING.

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES
ACT, 2013 FORMING PART OF THIS NOTICE IS ANNEXED HEREWITH.

IN THE CASE OF CORPORATE MEMBER, IT IS REQUESTED TO SEND A
CERTIFIED COPY OF THE BOARD RESOLUTION AUTHORISING THE
REPRESENTATIVE TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON I'TS BEHALF AT THE MEETING.

MEMBERS ARE REQUESTED TO INFORM IMMEDIATELY ANY CHANGE IN
THEIR ADDRESS TO THE COMPANY.



.

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES
ACT, 2013

ltem No. 4

Mr. Adhiraj Sarin was appointed on the Hoard as an Additional Director w.ef pgth
August, 2016.

However, pursuant to provisions of section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 he holds
office up to date of ensuing Annual General Meeting,

In terms of section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013, Company has received a notice in
writing from a member of the company proposing his candidature for the office of Non-
Executive Independent Director of the company alongwith deposit of the requisite
amount,

Section 149 of the Act inter alia stipulates the criteria of independence should a company
propose 10 appoint as Independent Director on its Board, As per the said Section 149, an
independent director can hold office for @ term up to 5 (five) consecutive years on the Board
of a company and he shall not be included in the total number of directors for retirement by
rotation.

Mr. Adhiraj Sarin has given a declaration to the Board that he meets the criteria of
independence as provided under Section 149 (6) of the Act. In the opinion of the Board,
the above he fulfills the conditions specified in the Act and the Rules made thereunder
for appointment as Independent Director and he is independent of the management.

In compliance with the provisions of Section 149 read with Schedule IV of the Act, the
appointment of Adhiraj Sarin as Independent director is now being placed before the
Members in Annual General Meeting for their approval

The terms and conditions of appointment of Adhiraj Sarin shall be open for inspection
by the Members at the Registered Office of the Company on all working days, except
Sundays, during business hours upto the date of the Meeting,

The brief profile of the Adhiraj Sarin to be appointed as Independent Director is given
helow:

Mr, Sarin has joined Hindustan Lever as Management Trainee in 1974 in a Campus
recruitment at 11T Kanpur. He moved from Purchase/ Commodity Buying to Sales of
Food, Detergents, and Chemicals. He Headed the Chemicals and Fertilizer business. He
was appointed as Managing Director of Hind Lever Chemicals, which was bought by
Tata Chemicals, He was Managing Director of Bombay Dyeing Textiles and Specialty
Engineering Company Tube Investments of India.

lle was holding the position of Managing Director at Bunge India, for seven years,
which involved a turnaround, brand and Supply Chain initiatives and a large
acquisition. Bunge is a global agri-commaodity company headguartered in USA.



e was holding position of CEO of Louis Dreyfus Commodities India for two years,
Louis Dreyfus is also a global agri-commodity company headquartered in Geneva.

Mr. Adhiraj Sarinis interested in the Resolution with regard to his appointment. Other
than Mr, Adhiraj Sarin, no other Director, Key Managerial personnel or their respective
relatives are concerned or interested in the Resolution.

'he Board commends the Ordinary Resolution for approval by the Members.

By orders of Board of Directors
Tinna Trade Limited

(Monika Gupta)
Company Secretary

Membership No.-FCS-8015
Regd. Off: No.6, Sultanpur, Mandi
Road, Mehrauli, New Delhi-110030

Place: New Delhi
Date: 05.09.2016



vear shareholders,

Yours Directors have pleasure in presenting the Eighth Annual Report on the businﬂ‘:‘:!:
and operations of the Company and the Audited Statement of Accounts for the financial
vearended 315 March, 2016,

FINANGIAL RESULTS:
The Financial Results of the company for the year ended 31# March, 2016 are being

highiighted as under:
(Amount in Rs. Lacs)

Particulars | 2015-16 | 2014-15 |
RS = | S s t |
lotal Kevenue 4286419 25476.64
|
- — I I: - e |
| Less: Expenses 4244540 25400.99 ‘
i
Profit/[lcss) before Tax 418.79 . 75.65 !
| P | S
|
| Less: Provision for Vax 156.65 ‘ 49,74 |
S IS 05 — | '
Profit/{Loss) atter Tax _ 26214 25.91
| Balance b/f from previous year . 1138.28 ‘ 1112.59
:"l.tliimmxfnl related to transitiuna?;;mw'ﬁiﬁ;us_ =E e S 1
U per schedule 1 as per Companies Act, 2013 - ‘ (0.22) I
- = e o]

| Balance Carried forward to Balance Sheet 1400.42 | 11538:28
| |

= e e e | el

HESULT OF OPERATIONS:

During the year under review, the revenue of the company is Rs. 42864.19 Lacs as

apainet Rs 25476.64 Lacs In the previous FY. Net profit before tax stood Rs. 4187y
iLacs againstthat of last year of Rs. 75.65 lacs during the preceding FY.

DAVELREND:

With @ virtw to conserve the resources of the company for futureé activities, the
direcwrs of the company do not recommend any dividend for the 1LY, 2015-2016.
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RESERVES

The Board of Directors does not recommend transferring any amount to General
Reserves.

Board of directors of the company approved the scheme of arrangement (Demerger)
hetween “Tinna Rubber & Infrastructure Limited'[Holding company) and “Tinnd Trade
Limited’. Hon'ble High Court of Delhi vide order dated 270 July, 2016 has directed,
inter alia, that the separate meetings of secured and unsecured creditors of the
company for the purpose of considering and if thought fit, approving with or without
modification(s), the scheme of arrangement. The meetings were held accordingly on
30 September, 2016 and the scheme has been approved by the secured and unsecured
creditors. After the approval of scheme of arrangement by the Hon'ble High court of
Delhi, the equity shareholders of Tinna Rubber & Infrastructure Limited will be issued
equity shares of Tinna Trade Limited in the ratio of 1:1. Equity shares of Tinna Trade
Limited will be listed on the stock exchanges.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS

There has been no material change in the nature of business of the company.

DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY /JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

The company has one subsidiary B.G.K. Infrastructure Developers Private Limited,
holding 50.90% of the total equity shares. During the year under review company has
made further investment in the equity chares of B.G.K. Infrastructure Developers
Private Limited. The Company has purchased 6,32,340 equity shares of Face Value Rs
10/- each of M/s BGK Infrastructure Developers Private Limited at the premium of Rs.
165 cach for a total consideration of Rs. #6,31,441/-, The company is holding
70,19,590 (50.90%) equity shares of M/s BGK Infrastructure Developers Private
Limited as on 31% March, 2016.

terformance and financial position of the subsidiary company pursuant to section 129
(3) of the Companies ACT, 2013 is annexed herewith as Annexure-1 in form AOC-1.

The company does not have any Joint Venture or associate company as on 315 March,
2015:

DEPOSITS:

The company has not accepted any deposits from public and no amount of principal or
interest on deposits from public was outstanding as on date of balance sheet. No
disclosure or reporting is required related to the public deposits under Chapter V of
the Companies Act, 2013 as there is no transaction during the year under report.

IATUTORY AUDITORS:

At the Annua! General Meeting held on 274 September, 2014, M/s V. R, Bansal &
Associates, Chartered Accountants{ Firm Registration No,016534N) were appointed as
statutory auditors of the company to hold the office till the conclusion Annual general



Meeting to be held in the year 2018, In terms of the first provisio to section 139 of the
Companies Act, 2013, the appointment of the auditors shall be placed for ratification at
every Annual General Meeting. Accordingly, the appointment of M/s V.R. Bansal &
Associates, Chartered Accountants, as statutory auditors of the company is placed for
ratification by the shareholders. The Company has received a certificate from the
auditors to the effect that their re-appointment, if made, would be within preseribed
limits under Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013, The Board recommends their re-
appointment.

AUDYI 'RE T

Auditor's Report on the Final Accounts of the Company is attached herewith. Auditors
Report does not contain any reservation, qualification or adverse remark.

M/s Ajay Baroota & Associates, Practicing Company secretary (Certificate of Practice
(CP) No.-3945), was appointed to conduct the secretarial audit of the company for the
financial year 2015-16 as required under section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
rules thereunder. The Secretarial Audit Report for the FY 2015-16 forms part of Annual
Report and is annexed herewith as Annexure-11,

There is no qualification, reservation or sdverse remark in the report and the same is
self-explanatory.

HARE T
A) | ( i i ith diff ial rights

The company has not issued any equity shares with differential rights during the year
under report.

B) Issue of sweat equity shares

The company bas not issued any sweat equity shares during the year under report.

() Issue of employee stock options

The company has not issued any shares under employee stock options during the year
under report

The company has not made any provision of money for purchase of its own shares hy
employees or by trustees for the benefit of employees during the year under report

RACT OF T R

The extract of the annual return in Form No. MGT - 9 is annexed herewith as
Annexure-111L



REMUNERATION POLICY

The Board has, on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee
framed a policy for selection and appointment of Directors, Senior Management,
employees and their remuneration.

The Company has in place adequate systems of internal control. It has procedures
covering financial, operating and management functions. These controls have been
designed to provide a reasonable assurance with regard to maintaining proper
accounting control, monitoring of operations, protecting assets from losses due to
unauthorized and improper use, due compliances with regulations and for ensuring
reliability of financial reporting

RIS LEME

[he Company has devised and implemented a mechanism for risk management
and has developed a Risk Management Policy.

Mﬂﬂ_ﬂ

(i) CONSERVATION OF ENERGY AND TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION:

Provisions as regard te Conservation of Energy & Technology absorption are nol
applicable to the company.

(i) FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

Details of foreign Exchange earnings and outgo:

2015-2016 2014-2015
Foreign Exchange earnings (INR) :4,07,64,933 1,67,440,710
Foreign Exchange Outgo (INR) :2,12,58,536 1,21,77,962
1.C ate Soci ibi

The Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) committee of the company comprises of
following directors as members;

1. Mr. Gaurav Sekhri Managing Director
2. Mr. Ashish Madan Independent Director
4. Mr. Subhas Chandra Jain Independent Director

The committee members formulated & approved the CSR paolicy and has recommended to
the Board, a Corporate Social Responsibility Policy (C5R Policy) indicating the activities to
be undertaken by the Company, which has been approved by the Baoard.



The Annual Report on CSR activities is enclosed as per prescribed format as Annexure [V
and forms part of this report.

The total amount to be spent on CSR activities during the Financial year was Rs.
19,06,725/-. The company could spent Rs. 5,67,517/- on the Netra Jaanch Shivir during
the financial year and is exploring new opportunities to spend the remaining amount
of Rs. 13,39,208/- in the next year. The company is under negotiation & will be
partnering non-profit organization for the next year to spend the remaining amount.

2. AUDIT COMMITTEE

The audit committee of the company comprises of following directors as members:

1. Mr. Gaurav Sekhri Managing Director/ Chairman
2. Mr. Ashish Madan Independent Director
3. Mr. Subhas Chandra Jain Independent Director

The committee has met 4 times during the financial year. The committee reviews the
internal control systems and report of internal auditors and various compliances &
regulations.

3. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Nomination and remuneration committee of the company comprises of the
following directors as members:

1. Mr. Vivek Kohli Independent Director
2. Mr, Ashish Madan Independent Director
3. Mr. Subhas Chandra Jain Independent Director

In order to prevent sexual harassment of women at work place a new Act “The Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act,
2013, Under the said Act every company is required to set up an Internal Complaints
Committee to look into complaints relating to sexual harassment at work place of any
women employee.

Company has adopted a policy for prevention of Sexual Harassment of Women at
workplace and has set up Committee for implementation of said policy. During the year
Company has not received any complaint of harassment.

DETAILS OF ESTABLISHMENT OF VIGIL MECHANISM FOR DIRECTORS AND
EMPLOYEES

The Company has established a Vigil Mechanism that enables the Directors and
Employees to report genuine concerns. The Vigil Mechanism provides for (a) adequate
safeguards against victimization of persons who use the Vigil Mechanism; and (b)
direct access to the Chairperson of the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors of the
Company in appropriate or exceptional cases.



WWNMBML

A) MWMMM
) Appointment

The company has not appointed any director during the year under review.

In accordance with the provisions of Section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 Mr.
Kapil Selkhri (DIN-00090771) will retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General
Meeting of the Company and being eligible, offers themselves for re-appointment. The
Board recommends their re-appointment.

i3) Declaration by Independent Directors

The independent directors have submitted the declaration of Independence, as
required pursuant to section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013, stating that they meet
the criteria of independence as provided in sub section (6).

‘Ihe Board met 6 (Six) Times during the financial year. The intérvening gap between
the two meetings was within the period prescribed by the Companies Act, 2013

I'he company has complied with the provisions of Section 186 of companies Act, 2013
in relation to Loan, Investment & Guarantee given by the company during the financial
year, Loans, guarantees and investments covered under section 1860f the Companies
Act, 2013 form part of the notes to the financial statements.

1 LARS OF (0O
UNDER SECTION 188:

The company has not eéntered into any material transaction under Section 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013. The company’s major related party transactions are with
Holding, subsidiary and associates, None of the transactions with any related parties
were in conflict with the company's interest. Disclosure of the related parties’
transactions is made in the Form AOC-2 as Annexure-V

All related party transactions are negotiated onan arms- length basis and are intended
to further the company's interests.

The Directors’ Responsibility Statement referred to in clause (¢) of sub-section (3] of
Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, shall state that—

(@) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had
boen followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;



(b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently
and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true
nd fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and
of the profit and loss of the company for that period;

(¢) the directors had taken proper nd sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the
assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

(e) the directors, had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the
company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating
effectively.

(f) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions
of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

3 - L 5

Pursuant to the Companies [Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014, statement of particulars of employees is annexed as Annexure VI

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

‘I'he Directors place on record their gratitude to the Shareholders, Commodity
Exchanges, Government Authorities, and other regulatory Authorities. The Directors
also place on record their sincere appreciation to the employees for their continuing

support and unstinting efforts. We look forward to their continued support in/lht*}_
future. .

A ) v
(Gaugav Sekhri) || (Kapil Sekhri)
Manayging Director Director
DIN-00Q90676 DIN-00090771

Place: New Delhi
Dated: 05.09.2016



Form AOC-1

{Pursuant to first proviso to sub
(Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Statement containing salient features of the fi

Annexure-1

-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies
|

nancial statement of

subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures

E-“:! " EI“' Sllh:'iﬁiﬂ E'IES

{Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs.)

Details ]

[StNo, | _ Particulars _
| -3 | Name of the subsidiary B.G.K. Infrastructure Private
" Limited
I g | Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if | 31% March, 2016
different from the holding company’s reporting
o period
3 | Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the NA

| | last date of the relevant Financial year in the case
| |offoreign subsidiaries o
| 4 | Share capital 13,79,18.900/-
= Reserves & surplus 70,70,840/-

| 6 | Total assets 30,65,51,578/- 1
| 7 | Total Liabilities 30,65,51,578/-

8 | Investments NIL

|. B T S—— 6,42,37,353/-

‘_ 10! _' Profit before taxation (2,01,39,486)/-

| 11 ____1 Provision for taxation NIL

| 12| Profit after taxation (2,01,39,486)/- |
{2 Propoesed Dividend NIL

14 | % of shareholding 50.90%




Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related Fu
Associate Companies and Joint Ventures

| Name of associates/Joint Ventures NONE

lLatest audited Balance Sheet Date

Shares of Associate/Joint Ventures held by the
company on the year end
Number of shares
Amount of Inve'itment in Associates/Joint Venture
-_L.\_t_end ol 1_1_-:_:1dl ng'

Description of how there is significant influence

Reason why the associate/joint venture is not
consolidated

| Share capital
Reserves & surplus
Total assets
Total Liabilities
Investments
Turnover
Pr u‘"it,r’LLub.-‘:] before taxation
Provision for taxation
Profit after taxation

Net worth attributable to shareholding as per

latest audited Balance Sheet

Profit/Loss for the year
(lonsidered in Consolidation
Not Considered in Cansolidation

Tinna T

or




1. Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations.-
NONE

2. Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during
the year.-NONE
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A JAY BAROOTA & ASSOCIATES

COMPANY SECRETARIES

: : 204, N!D}ll_ !‘LAZ{'-._, PLOT NO. 8, L.S.C., NEAR SHAKTI NAGAR UNDER BRIDGE, DELHI-1 10052
PHONE : (111.23653555 MOBIE : 986845004 , 9810355223 E-MAIL - baroota@rediffmail com, ha.ruul.a__cﬁp@yahun.::u.m

Ajay Baroota

M. Com. LLB., FCS

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 March, 2016

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

Tinna Trade Limited (formerly Tinna Trade Private Limited)
No. 6, Sultanpur (Mandi Road)

Mehrauli,

New Delhi-110030

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and
the adherence to good corporate practices by Tinna Trade Limited (formerly Tinna Trade
Private Limited) (hereinafter called the company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner
that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/ statutory
compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns
filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial
- audit and as per the explanations given to me & representations made by the management, |
hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the
financial year ended on 31% March, 2016 (Audit period) complied with the statutory provisions
listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-
mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
made available to me & maintained by Tinna Trade Limited (“the Company”) for the financial
year ended on 31% March, 2016 according to the applicable provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 1956 & the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made
thereunder, as applicable

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder;
(not applicable to the Company during the Audit period)



(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder: (not
applicable to the Company during the Audit period)

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to
the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial
Borrowings; (not applicable to the Company during the Audit period)

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act')

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; (not applicable to the Company during the Audit period)

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
1992; (not applicable to the Company during the Audit period)

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2009; (not applicable to the Company during the Audit period)

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee
Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; (not applicable to the Company during the Audit
period)

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008; (not applicable to the Company during the Audit period)

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; (not applicable
to the Company during the Audit period)

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009;
(not applicable to the Company during the Audit period)and

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998; (not
applicable to the Company during the Audit period)



T have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

i. Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India, with respect to
board and general meetings.

ii The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Stock Exchange(s), read with the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement
Regulations, 2015, if applicable (not applicable to the Company during the Audit period)

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above however, certain e forms
required to be filed under Companies Act, 2013 were filed with additional fee. Further, the
Company was having a carried forward amount of Rs. 10,32,560/- as unspent amount towards
Corporate Social Responsibility for the financial year 2014-15. The Company has transferred an
amount of Rs. 8,74,166/- towards Corporate Social Responsibility during the financial year
2015-16. Out of the total accumulated amount of RS, Rs.19,06,725/-, the Company could spend
an amount of Rs. 5,67,517/- during the financial year under review and Rs. 13,39,208/- is still
unspent.

I further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. No changes in the composition
of the Board of Directors took place during the period under review.

Adequate notice is generally given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were generally sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists
for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the
meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

All decision at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings are carried unanimously as recorded
in the minutes of the Meetings of the Board of Directors or Committee of the Board, as the case
may be.

I further report that there are systems and processes in the company but needs to be further
strengthened to commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and
ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines,

I further report that during the audit period the Company had following event which had

bearing on the Company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations,
standards, guidelines etc,:
I~ é 8
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- The Company has been converted from private limited company to public limited
company in compliance of the provisions of the Act/Rules during the period under
review

Scheme of Arrangement under Section 391-394 of the Companies Act, 1956 has been

entered into between Tinna Rubber And Infrastructure Limited and Tinna Trade
Limited & their respective shareholders and creditors. The Scheme is under process,

For Ajay Baroota & Associates

Place: New Delhi {5
Date :01.09.2016 i % FCS 3495 : CP 3945

[ g

Note : This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as ‘ANNEXURE A’
and forms an integral part of this report.



To,

ANNEXURE A

The Members,

Tinna Trade Private Limited

Tinna House, No. 6, Sultanpur (Mandi Road)
Mehrauli, New Delhi-110030

QOur report of even date is to be read with this letter.

§ 1

Place: New Delhi . . waae)

Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the
Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based
on our audit.

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The
verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial
records. We believe that the processes and practices we followed provide a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of the financial records and
Books of Accounts of the Company.

Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the
compliances of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate & other applicable laws, rules,
regulations, standards is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was
limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted
the affairs of the Company.
For Ajay Baroota & Associates
Company Secretaries

Rl ; Ajay Baroota
Proprietor

Date :01.09.2016 \x\ £) FCS 3495 : CP 3945
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| REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:
T 151391 DL2009PLC186397
il Registration Date (15 01,2009
% il [Mame of the Company TINNA TRADE LIMITED
|- iv Catepory of the Company Public Company
= Address of the Registered uffice & contact details
Address | NO.6, Sultanpur, Mandi Road, Mohirauli, Mew Dithi
Fown / City Delhi
State ! Dethi = 110030
\Emmr} Nami I
Telephone (with ST Code) - 011-26800416 ]
[Tax Number (1 1-26804 853
| Eoviail Address monike. guptadtinna.in
W ehsite. if any: NO
T W hethier listed compaity WO
| wil Name and Address of Registrar & Transfer Agents { RTA )i-
| Mame of RIA NA
Adkidress 1
| | P { Gty 1]
| State ]
| Pin CUoide: {}
| |_i:‘|n."['."hull-l.' [
Fas Numbet i
| Email Addngss I

Annexure-i1l

I PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITY OF THE COMPANY ]
A1l the hisiness octivities-contributing 10 2w or more of the total urnover
[ I
| gl nyg, |Tihme and Description of main products NIC Code of the Product £ service %o to total turnover of
| services the company

B
= Whoicsale Trade Servicesat agricultural Ga611114 100
| commodities
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UL PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES -

EE' ol Companies for which information s being fillid | - | |

2 ] HOLDING/ ol 1. . [

S 1 NAME AND ADDRESS OF TIE COMPANY CINGLN SUBSIDIARY. | sturin || oro”
| | _ ASSOCIATE | new || Htot
. ! [I inia Rubbar & infrstruciune: Limited L5 190901987 PLCO2T 186 HOLDING [ 246)
| 3 [BGK Infrasiructure Bevelopers Pt Lad U70102DL2007PTCI 71915 SUBSIDIARY  {50.9 287}
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REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Remuneration to Managing Director, Whaole-time Directors and/or Manager

_ T i : Name of MB/WTIY Manager Total
Skono, | Particulars of Remuneration Me. Gavray Seklivi B C Asnouid
| Uiross salary 7925740 0 0 0] 7925740
(#) Salary as per proyisions THA5T40 ] 0 0 7925740
contained in section 17(1) of
the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perguisites u/'s 4] 0 4] i 0
[7(2) Income-tax Act, 1961
(¢) Profits in lieu of salary 4] 0 ] 0 ]
under section 17(3) Income-
[ mx Act 1961
2 Stock Option 4] 0 ] { 0
3 Sweat Eguity 0 0 0 0 0
3 Commission 0 1] 0 0
- 45 % of profit u 0 { { 0
- others, specily 0 0 0 0 0
5 Crhers, phease specify 4] 0 1] 0 {
Total (A) TO925740 0 { 0 T925740
Ceiling as per the Act 0 ] Y U 0
Remuneration o ather directors:
Name of Directors ;
Skooo. | Particulars of Remuneration Mr. Subhus potn
; B C Amount
Chandra Jain
I Independent Dircctors
Fee for attending board 100000 b] 0 il 100000
commitiee meetings
Commission v} ] 1] i) 4]
(thers, please specify { 0 U { 0
Total (1) 100000 0 0 0 100000
2 Other Non-Executive '
Fee for sttending bourd ] 0 0 { 0
commitice meetings
Lammiission 0 { () il i
Others, please specify 1] () 0 0 0
Total (2) ] i i 0 0
Lotal (B)=(142) L0000 [t 1] 0 L0000
Total Managerial Remuneratior 8415000 i 0 0 8415000
Overall Ceiling as per the Act 0 0 U 0 0

&) [
7/ v

£t
20
i

Director
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REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL QVHER THAN MOYMANAGER WL

Key Managerial Personnel
5L no. Particulars of Remunceration CEO Company CFO Total
Secrelary
| Ciross salury 0f 632016 0 632016
(1) Salary s per provisions contained in section 17(1) 0 632016 0 632016
of the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Valug of perquisites ws 17(2) Income-tax Act, 0 0 {) ¥
1961
() Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) f 0 0 0
I[ncome-tax Act, 1961
2 Stock Option {1 ) ] 0
3 Swear Equity 1] 0 0 0
4 Commission
- o5 % of profit i 4] ] 1]
- others, specify, .. 0 0 0 0
o Chihers, please specily U U ] 0
Total 0 632016 0 632016
PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:
Section of Brief Detsils of Pennlty / Authority
Iype : the - | Deseriptio . I‘llllhhnE:nL’ !It:ll ."r .\ppr.:llil ms!dr..
Cumpanie . Compuounding fiees NCLTY ifuny (give Details)
s Act imposed COURT|
A COMPANY
Penalty - - = - H P
Punishmient . = = = 5 £
Compounding = S = 5 =
B DIRECTORS
Peralty - - - L . -
Piriishimieint - = - = 2 =
Compounding = = = = % E:
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Menalty . = E = = _
Punisfimen - = F o - =
(Compounding - = 3 H = =
Tinna Tra j 'téﬁ
mi
ﬂnngf%if&d A
7 e




ANNUAL REPORT ON CSRFY 2015- 2016
1. A brief outline of the company’s CSR policy

Agriculture is the primary occupation of the larger part of Indian population. 65-70 % of Indian
population is dependent on agriculture for their living. Rural population is in majority here and accounts
for about 12 % of world population. Agricultural exports as a percentage of agricultural GDP have
increased from 9.1 % in 2008-2009 to 14.1% in 2013-14, During the same period, agricultural imports as
a percentage of GDP also increased from 4 % to 5.5%.

Bihar, the state located in the eastern part of India, is endowed with the best of natural resources for

agriculture. It is privileged of having abundant rainwater, sunshine and labor. On the contrary, it is food
deficit and houses the largest number of undernourished and poor people (>40%) in the country due to
_exceptionally low agricultural productivity. The paradox is that the state receives bountiful rainfall
4nging between 1000-1500 mm but only half of the area is irrigated, leading to low agricultural
productivity and high risk. The annual growth of agriculture and allied sector was about 2.2 percent
during 2000-01/2009-10, while the overall economy was growing more than B per cent.

In a state like Bihar, a farmer faces many issues like: literacy, banking, insurance, sustainable farming
practices, marketing, storage and warehousing, alternate source of income, size of land , health related
issues because of continuously working in fields etc.

While some of the problems mentioned above need a policy change , there are some problems which can
be addressed at the community level. Tinna Trade Limited , having recognized these problems has
decided to address issues like education, banking, sustainable farming practices and other health related
Issues faced by farmers of Bihar. TTL has been working directly with the farmers of Samastipur, Purnea,
Araria and Madhepura, Bihar by way of organizing medical camps. Netra Jaanch Shivirs (Eye Consultation
Camps) in villages of Bihar for benefit of villagers/farmers. Objective of the Medical camp is to arrange

~llealth & Eye Check-up/Screening in rural Bihar through a qualified team of medical practioneers. These
“edical camps intends to provide

* Free Eye Check-up for children/Adults/Senior Citizens of Bihar

o Create awareness about different eye diseases like Diabetic Retinopathy, Cataract,
Glaucoma & Refractive Error

* Educate about prevention of Occupational Eye hazards
* [Free Spectacle as suggested by the doctor

During these camps, TTL made special tie-ups with HDFC Bank, to provide zero account facility to these

farmers. Benefits of banking were discussed with the people and more and more farmers were
encouraged to open bank accounts.

Various camps were organized over a span of 3 months in villages of Samastipur, Purnea, Araria and

Madhepura. TTL reached more than 2000 farmers in 5 villages and was able to provide direct benefit to
them.



- S.No District Village Number of Farmers
Benefitted
1 Araria Raniganj 402
2 Samastipur Loharkha 500
3 Purnea Bhawanipur 497
| 4 Samastipur Patsara 361
5 Samastipur Madanpur 473

2. COMPOSITION OF THE CSR COMMITTEE

The Board of Directors have constituted the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee of the Board (CSR
Committee). The composition is as follows.



' Member Name

Designation

| Mr. Subhash Chandra Jain

Independent Direc

tor

' Mr. Ashish Madan

Independent Direc

tor

| Mr. Gaurav Sekhri

Managing Director

- AVERAGE NET PROFIT FOR LAST 3 YEARS INR 4,37,08,300/-

PRESCRIBED CSR EXPENDITURE (2% of the average net profit of last three years) INR
8,74,166/-

- DETAILS OF CSR SPENDING DONE DURING THE LAST FINANCIAL YEAR

a) Amountunspent during FY 2014-15 and carried forward: INR 10,32,560/-
b) Total amount to be spent for the financial year 2015-16: INR 8,74,166/-

c) Total amount to be spent during financial year 2015-16:INR 19,06,725/-
d) Amountunspent (if any) :INR 13,39,208/-
e) Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year as detailed below

[ l2 3 4 5 6 7 8
S. | CSR Sector | Projects or | Amount/Bu | Amount spent on | Cumulati | Amount
No. | project | in Programs dget the ve spent direct
or which a) Local area | Project/pro | projects/progra expendit |or through
activity | the or other gramwise | ms ure upto | Implementi
identifie | project b) Specific a) Direct the ng Agency
d is state and Expenditu | reporting
covere district re period
d where the b) Overhead
project [ 5
program is
undertake
i n
1 NETRA | HEALT | 5 Medical Camps | INR Direct INR NA
JAANCH | H were organized in | 19,06,725/- | Expenditure 567,517/
SHIVIR 5 villages of Bihar INR 5,23,774 /- -
e Raniganj
e Loharkha Overheads : INR
* Bhawanip 43,743/-
ur
* Patsara
. e Madanpur

This year the CSR programs were deployed by the company directly, however for the
company will be strategically partnering with credible and professional non-profit organiza

next year the
tions.




6. REASON FOR NOT SPENDING: The organization was able to spend INR 5,67,517 out of the total
CSR budget of INR 19,06,725 for the FY 15-16. The remaining amount of INR 13,39,208 would be

carried forward to the CSR budget of FY 16-17. The company is exploring new opportunities for
the betterment of the society.

7. RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

For the purpose of the CSR Programs of the organization, the company undertook its programs in

Health sector, the company has undertaken its CSR Programs as per the company's CSR Policy and in
alignment with the Schedule VIl u/s 135 of The Companies Act, 2013.

For Tinna Trade Limited

(Gaurav Sekhri)
Managing Director
DIN-00090676



Annexure -V

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company
with related parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013
including certain arms length transaction under third proviso thereto.

1.
I“SL. No. | Particulars Details
| a) | Name (s) of the related party & nature of | NONE i
! relationship
| b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction
| ¢) Duration of  the

contracts/arrangements/transaction

. d) | Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements
or transaction including the value, if any

| é'] justification for entering into such contracts or
arrangements or transactions’

| 1) | Date of approval by the Board

2) | Amount paid as advances, if any

h) | Date on which the special resolution was

‘ - passed in General meeting as required under
| first proviso to section 188

i ails i nts n 10118

|_ ~ (A) Fratelli ﬁines Private Limited

| SL. Nﬁ;_T_T - Particulars : Details
a) Name (s) of the related party & nature of | Fratelli Wines Private
‘ | relationship Limited

h) | Nature of cﬁntractsfurrangcmentsftransactiun | Purchase of Wine for the
! purpose of Business
‘ =g _ Promotion _ i
¢} | Duration of the | Not defined -
‘ contracts/arrangements /transaction

. d) | Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements

The __transactiun Is -ufJ

a wd
e I _.Jn"
Tinna Trat® Linit ‘ﬁnnﬂ,.-f/!/ﬂﬂﬁ L"E@ﬂ@ -;"{:
Gs g W\
or

'd .a-"r i
T
< ~ Director



~

or transaction including the value, ifany regular  nature and

purchased for  the

purpose of business

‘ promotion time and
again.

5
|

| Date nf-aﬁprwal by the Board

Board took note of the
transaction in the Board
meeting held on 29%
May, 2015.

}. N | Amount paid as advances, if any

'r_'__{_ﬂ} BGK Infrastructure Developers Private Limited

i__Sl:Nn. ' = Particulars Details
~a) | Name (s) of the related party & nature of | BGK Infrastructure
| relationship Developers Private
| Limited
| "E] Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction | Warehousing agreement
" ¢) | Duration of the | Warehousing
| | contracts/arrangements/transaction Agreements has been
' entered into by the
‘ company with  BGK
Infrastructure
: Developers Private
| Limited to take their
warchouses at various
location for the storage
- of goods. _
d) | Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements | The transaction is of
or transaction including the value, ifany regular nature and at
| —— market rate. I
e} | Date of approval by the Board Board approval taken in '
' the board meeting held
S 1S on 25" November, 2014.
| f) | Amount paid as advances, if any NA. |

4

! /:' /
TS
| "{-‘q I Il.f

Director




Statement of Particulars of employees pursuant to the Compani

Annexure - VI

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

es (Appointment and

'St | Name | Designation/ Remunoration Qualific | Experience | Ageln Date of Last employment
Nu. | ‘ Nature ul Received [Rs] ation in yoars yuars commencement bl
- | i l__fﬂlﬂﬂ'.'i . of cmployment -
ESNRn Managing | 79,25,740 BBA 20 43 | 14.11.2009 NA.| |
| Gaurav Director
|| Sekhri | S, o
Tinna Trade 4 A
Tinna Trade Limited
o 7~ M\
Dijrector



V.R. BANSAL & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

D-94, 9th Floor, Himalaya House, 23, K. G. Marg,
New Delhi-110001 - Tel.: 23316181, 23316191
Mob.; 8810052850, 9810186101 » Website : www.cavrb.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To
The Members of
M/s. TINNA TRADE LIMITED

Tinna House
MNo. 6, Sultanpur (Mandi Road)
Mehrauli, Delhi-110030

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of TINNA TRADE LIMITED
(“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31*, 2016, the Statement of
Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act") with respect to the preparation and presentation of these
standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of
the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act
for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
iregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’'s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on our
audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and
matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and
the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India, as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from—material
misstatement. fans = sy
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal financial control relevant to the Company's preparation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by Company’s Directors, as well
as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India:

a) inthe case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March
31, 2016;

b) in the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the profit for the year ended on that date:
and

¢) Inthe case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's report) Order, 2016("the Order”) issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section(11) of section 143 of the Act, we give
in the Annexure ‘A’, a statement on matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that.

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as appears from our examination of those books;

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow
Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the

Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014:

(e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31

I‘u!arch._zmﬁ. taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on 31 March, 2016, from being appointed as a director.in terms of

Section 164(2) of the Act; \
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(f) with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer
to our separate report in Annexure 'B' ; and

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in
our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us:

(1) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its financial statements;

(2) The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or
accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term
contracts including derivative contracts;

(3) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred, to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For V.R.Bansal & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 016534N

Place: Delhi (Raj ~ .f Tl
Dated: 27-05-2016 Partn ﬁ*l Lid
Mgmbprship No.0g3se1  \o\ i /.



Annexure-A to the Auditors' Report

The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of the Company on the
standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2016, we report that:

1.

(@) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) The Company has a phased periodical programme of physical verification of all fixed
assets, which in our opinion is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company
and the nature of its business. No material discrepancies have been noticed on such
verification.

(c) The Company has no Immovable Property as per the book records, therefore clause
1(c) is not applicable to the Company.

As per explanations given to us, inventories have been physically verified by the management
at reasonable intervals. The inventories lying with outside parties have been confirmed by
them as at year end. In our opinion, the frequency of the verification is reasonable. The
discrepancies noticed on physical verification of inventories as compared to book records
were not material and have been properly dealt with in the books of accounts.

The Company had granted unsecured loans to one party aggregating to Rs.132700000/-
during the period covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act,
2013. The said party have an outstanding balance of Rs. NIL as at the end of the year.

(a)  In our opinion, the rate of interest and other terms and conditions on which the loans
had been granted to the bodies corporate listed in the register maintained under section
189 of the Act were not, prima facie, prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

(b) In the case of the loans granted to the bodies corporate listed in the register maintained
under section 189 of the Act, the borrowers have been regular in the payment of the
principal and interest as stipulated.

(c) There is no overdue amount for more than ninety days as at the end of the year.

In our opinion and as per information and explanations given to us, the Company has
complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of
loans, investments, guarantees, and securities granted.

ﬁccurqing to information and explanations given to us, the company has not accepted any
deposits as per the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the
Companies Act and the rules framed there under.

In our opinion, Cost records as specified by the Central Government under section 148(1) of
the Companies Act, 2013 are not required to be maintained by the Company.

(@) The Company is generally regular in depositing undispu;q_&:,statutwf-dues including
Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-Tax, Sales-Tax, Setvice tax, Duty
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10.

".

12.

13.

14.

of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and any other statutory dues with
the appropriate authorities. There are no arrears of outstanding statutory dues as at
31st March, 2016, concerned for a period of more than six months from the date they
become payable;

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no disputed
amounts payable in respect of income tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty
of excise and value added tax except the following :

Nature of | Nature of | Amount (in Rs.) Period  to | Forum where dispule is |
Statue Dues which pending |
amount
relates
Income Disallowan | Rs.1,10,71,004/- AY 2010-11 Dispute Resolution
Tax Act, |ces and Panel- New Delhi
1961 additions
to taxable
income

Based on the information and explanations given to us by the management, the Company
has not defaulted in the repayment of loans or borrowing to a Financial Institution, Bank,
Government or dues to debenture holders wherever applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company did not raise any money by way of initial public
offer or further public offer and has not taken any term loan; therefore clause (9) is not
applicable to the Company.

Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view
of the financial statements and according to the information and explanations given by the
management, we report that no fraud by the company or no fraud/ material fraud on the

company by the officers and employees of the Company has been noticed or reported during
the year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the managerial
remuneration has been paid or provided in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated
by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013

In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of this clause
3(12) of the order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

As per the information given to us, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance
with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have

been disclosed in the Financial Statements etc., as required by the applicable accounting
standards.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of
the balance sheet, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review and
hence, reporting requirements under clause 3(14) are not applicable to the company and, not

commented upon. . g Th



15. In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has
not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him.

16. The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934.

For V.R.Bansal & Associates
Chartered Accountants

_ rm Registration No. 0165

Place: Delhi l 2| i
Dated: 27-05-2016 \e



Annexure - B to the Auditors' Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of TINNA TRADE LIMITED
("the Company") as of 31 March 2016 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (‘ICAI'). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note") and
the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of
the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial

reporting.



Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company: (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company: and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 31 March 2016, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For V.R.Bansal & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Registration No.

Place: Delhi &7/ Padfer
Dated: 27-05-2016 Mgmbership No.093591



TINNA TRADE LIMITED

(Formerly known as TINNA TRADE PRIVATE LIMITED)
BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2016

(Amount in Rs.)

For V.R BANSAL B ASSOCIATES

Placei Delhi
Date : 27-05-2016

S

ﬁ:.-
MONIKA GUPTA

(Company Secretary)
Membership No. FCS-8015

Notes As at March-31- As at March-31-
2016 2015
I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Shareholders' funds
Share capital 3 5,00,00,000 5,00,00,000
Reserves and surplus 4 14,00,42,221 11,38,28,392
19,00,42,221 16,38,28,392
Non-current liabilities
Long-term provisions 5 37,83,700 47,01,006
37,832,700 47,01,006
Current liabilities
Short-term borrowings 6 42,52,46,633 61,19,22,170
Trade payables: 7
Total outstanding dues of Micro & Small
Enterprises = -
Total outstanding dues of creditors other
than Micro & Small Enterprises 31,86,86,911 46,32,29,806
Other current liabilities B 5,48,14,040 4,72,71,245
Short-term provislons g 1,31,74,469 64,670
81,19,22,053 1,12,24,87,891
TOTAL _1,00,57,47,974 1,29,10,17,289
II ASSETS
Non-current assets
Fixed assets 10
Tangible assets 20,88,601 26,37,646
Intangible assets 1,88,393 2,35,491
MNon Current Investments i1 §9,63,94,432 B,77,62,991
Deferred tax assets 12 42,55,903 52,20,314
Long-term loans and advances i3 27,09,103 16,24,103
Other non-current assets 14 24,85,538 17,68,745
10,81,21,970 9,92,49,290
Current assets
Inventories 15 48,24,85,880 96,27,60,001
Trade receivables 16 33,67,30,404 6,75,45,459
Cash and bank balances 17 5,32,72,251 10,34,13,763
Short-term loans and advances 18 1,13,74,435 4,93,10,162
Other current assets 19 1,37,63,034 B7,38,614
89,76,26,004 1,19,17,67,999
TOTAL 1,00,57,47,974 1,29,10,17,289
Summary of significant accounting policies 1
Contingent liabilities and commitments 28
Other notes on accounts 29
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 7
As per our report of even date . For ?nd n oard of Directors
URAV S { ‘KAPIL SEKHRI

(Director) ./
BIN:00090771



TINNA TRADE LIMITED
(Formerly known as TINNA TRADE PRIVATE LIMITED)
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2016

(Amount in Rs.)

Year ended
Notes March-31-2016

Year ended
March-31-2015

1

INCOME
Revenue from operations (net)
Other income

EXPENSES

Purchase of Traded Goods

Changes in inventories of stock in trade
Employee beneafits expenses

Finance costs

Depreciation and amortisation expenses
Other expenses

III Profit before tax (I-II)

IV Tax expenses

Current tax

Income tax for previous years(including MAT reversal
amounting Rs.B,07,519/-)

Deferred tax

Total tax expenses

Profit for the year

Earnings per equity shares

{nominal value of share Rs. 10/- each)
Basic

Diluted

Summary of significant accounting policies
Contingent liabilities and commitments
Other notes on accounts

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financi

As per our report of even date

For V.R BANSAL & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

MONIKA GUPTA
(Company Secretary)
Membership No. FCS-8015

20 4,25,96,05,055
21 2,68,13,945

4,28,64,19,001

Z,52,87,54,196
1,89,09,833

2,54,76 029

22 3,44,40,84,882 2.98,86,01,877
23 48,06,64,980 (72,03,72,777)
24 3,15,66,269 3,09,57,844
25 3,43,84,225 4,06,81,892
26 11,57,603 13,12,337
27 25,26,82,090Q 19.89,18,177
4,24,45,40,050 2,54,00,99,350
4,18,78,950 75,64,679
1,34,00,000 33,50,000
13,00,710 (67,940)
9.64,411 16,91,977
1,56,65,121 49,74,037
2,62,13,829 2_5!90!542
5.24 0.52
5.24 0.52
1
28
29

el)

s

X\Buird nf mﬂm /

' KAPIL SEKHRI
(Director)
DIN:00090771



TINNA TRADE LIMITED

{Formerly known as TINNA VITERRA TRADE PRIVATE LIMITED)

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED MARCH 31, 2016

Description

Year ended

March 31,2016

Year ended
March 31,2015

{Rs.) {Rs.)
A, Cash flow from operating activities
Net profit before tax 4,18, 78,950 75,64,679
Adjustments for;
Depreclation 11,57,603 13,132,337
Assets written off 11,941
Interest recelved [56,10,132) {33,86,808)
Imterest on Income Tax and TDS 6,29;473
Interest and Financial charges 2,01,78,767 274,25 106
Operating profit before working capital changes 5 .82 46, 602 329,15 314
Adjustments for:
Increase  {Decrease) in Trade Payables {14,45,42,895) 35,00,91,357
Increase / (Decrease) in Other Current Liabllities and Provisions 88,33,197 (92,54 442)
{Increase) / Decrease in Long Term Loan and Advances (10,85,000) 10,72,165
(Increase) / Decrease in Short Term Loan and Advances 86,713,586 {46,15,530)
[Increase) / Decrease in Other Non-Currént Assets (7,16,794) {1,00,745)
{Incréase) / Decrease in Inventorles 48,02, 74,121 {72,30,02,007)
{Increase} / Decrease in Trade Recelvables {26,91,84 945} 14,63,24,792
{Increase) / Decrease in Other Currant Assets {32,68,678) 16,33 650
Cash generated from operations 13,52,259,193 [20,49,35,436]
Less 1 Direct Taxes{net of refund) 9,259,769 {3,30,000)
Net cash from/{used) operating activities 13,82.99 474 (20,52, 65 436)
B. Cash flow from Investing activities
Purchase of Flxed Assets (5,73,400) (17,36,796)
Purchase of Investments (B6,31,441) (8,77,62,991)
Fixed deposits made during the year (having maturity of more than
three months {1,60,00,000)
Increase [ (Decrease) in Loans and Advances given to others: 2,53,91,106
Interest recelved 54,24.717 29,684,520
Net cash from/{used) in investing activities 56,10,982 (B,65,15,267)
€: Cash flow from financing activities
Proceeds/(Repayments) from short term Borrowings{net) {18,66,75,537) 28,04 50,006
Interest charges 2;33,76,381 2,39.99,148
Net cash from/{used) in financlng activities W 25.64.50 A58
D. Met increase In cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) {6,61,41,512) {3,53,29 845
Cash and Cash eguivalents (Opening Balance) 10,34,13,763 13,87,43,609
Cash and Cash equivatents (Closing Balance) 3,72,72,251 10,34,13,763
Notes:-

2 Additons to Fixed Assets include mi

1 The cash fiow statement has been prepared under the indirect methed set out in "Accounting Standard (AS) 3 Cash

Flow Statements{specified under section 133 of the Companies Act,2013, read with Rule 7 of CompaniestAccounts)

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Balances with Banks In current accounts
Cash on hand

Fixad deposits held as margin money against the borrowings, having a

maturity period of less than three manths
Other Bank Balances

Fixed deposits held as margin money against the borrowings, having a

maturity period of more than three months®*

As per our Report of even date
For V.R. Bansal & Associates
Chartered Accountants

ovements of capital work-in-progress during the year,
1 Flgures for the previous year have been regrouped/reciassified wherever necessary,
4 Companents of cash and bank balances:

43,568,861 6,91,13,074
3,77,021 4,468,138
3,25 26 369 3,38,54,551
3,72,72,251 T 10,34,13,763
1,60, 00,000 _
533,72 251 - 10,33,13,763 ]
Fi a4

“MONIKA GUPTA
(Company Secretary)
Membershin No. FCS-8015

of Board of Directors of
/ KAPIL sn'mrq.-':'

{Birectar)
DINOO090771
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2016

1 1 CORPORATE INFORMATION:

Tinna Trade Limited ("the company™) was incorporated on Sth January, 2008 as Maple Newgen Trade Private Limited. In July 2008,
Mis. Viterra Inc of Canada acquired a 60% stake and the company was renamed as Tinna Viterra Trade Private Limited,
Sibsequently in 2013 Viterra Inc was acquired by M/s. Glancore PLC, thig led to Vitarra Inc exiting the Joint Venture and thair 60%
shareholding was acquired by Tinna Rubber & Infrastructure Limited in May 2013, the name of the Company was changed from Tinna
Vitarra Private Limited to Tinna Trade Private Limited A fresh cenificate of Incorporallon consequent to change in name of the
Company from Tinna Viterra Trade Private Limited to Tinna Trade Private Limiled was [ssued by the Registrar of ihe Companies,
M.C T. of Delhi and Haryana on 6th June, 2013 In the Current year on 08/12/2015 the Company has converted Into a Public Limited
Company. The Company i primarily engaged in the trading of Agro commodities i.e. wheal, yellow peas, chana, kaspa peas, lentils
including oil seeds and ocilmeals etc. The Company Is also engaged in the business of cargo handling services The Company is a
whally owned subsidiary of Tinna Rubber and Infrastructura Limited, India with effect from 09/05/2014.

2 2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

20m

2.02

2.03

b)

c}

d)

&)

BAS5IS OF PREPARATION

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared and presented in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principkes in India (Indian GAAP) The Company has prepared these financial statements lo comply with all material respecls
with the accounting standards-specified under section 133 of the Companies Act. 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, The financial statements have been preparad on an accrual basis and under the historical
cost convention. The asccounting policies adopted n the preparation of financial statements are consistent with those of
previous year

All assets and liabilities have been clessified as current or nen-current as per the Company’s normal operating cycle and other
criteria set outl in Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of products and the time between acquisition of
assels for processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascerlained its operating cycle as 12
months for the purpose of current/non-current classification of assets and liabilities.

USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles in India requires the
managemeant to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assels
and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. Although these estimates are based
an the management's best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these assumplions and eslimates could
result in the outcomes requiring a matenal adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities In future pariods. Changes
in estimates are reflected in the financial statements in the period in which changes are made and if material, their effects are
disciosed in notes lo accounts.

TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS

Tangible assels are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. The cost
comprises purchase price, laxes, duties, freight and other incidental expenses related to acquisition and installation of the
concernad assets are further adjusted by the amount of CENVAT credit and VAT credit avalled wherever applicable and
subsidy directly attributable to the cost of fixed asset Interest and other borrewing casts during construction period to finance
qualifying fixed assets is capitallsed {f capitalisation criteria are met.

The Company identifies and determines cost of each component’ part of the assat separately, if the component! part has a cost
which is significant to the total cost of the asset and has useful life that is materially different from that of the remaining asset.
_Eh'nllarl_].r. when significant parts of plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals or when a major
inspection/overhauling Is required to be performed, such cost of replacement or inspection is capitalised (if the recognition
:_:nteria is satisfied) in the carying amount of plant and eguipment as a replacement cost or cost of major
inspection/overhauling, as the case may be and depreciated seperately based on thier specific useful lifa.

Subsequent expendilure related to an tem of tangible asset Is added to its book value anly if it increases the fulure benefits
from the existing asset beyond its previously assessed standard of performance All other expenses on existing fixed assets,

Including day to day repair and maintenance expenditure are charged to the statement of profit and loss for the period during
which such expenses are incurred

Fixed assels retired from active use and held for sale are stated at the lower of thelr net book value and net realisabla valus
and are disclosed saparately in the Balance Sheet,

Gaing. or losses arising from dispesal of fiked assets are measured as the differance between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the statemant of profit and ioss whan i

W .
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2.04
a)

o)

c)

208

b)

2.06

b

207

2.08

b}

c)

d)

g)

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Acquired intangible assets

Intangible assets including scftware licenses of enduring nature and contractual rights scquired separately are measured on
initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less sccumulated amortisation and
accumulated impaiment losses, if any. Cost comprises the purchase price and any directly attributable cost of bringing the
asset to its working condifion for its Intended use and net of any trade discounts and rebates,

Subsequent expenditure on an intangible asset after its purchasefcompletion is recognised as an sxpanse when incumed unless
it is probable that such expenditure will enable the asset to generate future ecanomic benefits in excess of its originally
assessed standards of performance and such expenditure can be measured and attributed fo the asset reliably, in which case
such expenditure is added to the cost of the assel

Gains or losses arising from disposal of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceads
and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the stalement of profit and loss whan the asset is disposed off

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION

Depreciation of Tangible Assets :
Depreciation on fixed assets fs provided on prorata basis written down value method using the useful fives of assets and in the
manner prescribed in Schedula 1l of the Companies Act, 2013,

Amaortization of Intangible Assets :
Intangible assets are amortized on a straight line basis over their estimated useful life of five years.

INVENTORIES
Inventories are valued at lower of cost [on specific identifiaction methed basis in respect of purchase of imported stock in trade
and FIFO basis in respect of purchase of domestic stock in trade] or net realisable value

Packing material are valued at cost.

Investments

Investmients, which are readily realizable and intended to be held far not more than one year from the date on which such
investments ara made, are classified as current investments. All ather investments ane classified as non current investments.
Current investments are carried in the financial statements at lower of cost and fair value determined on an individual
investment basis. Non Current investments are carried at cost. However, provision for diminution in value is made to recognize
a dacline other than temporary in the value of the investments.

On disposal of an investment, the difference between its carrying amount and net disposal proceeds is debited or oredited to
the statemant of profit and loss.

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS
initial recognition

Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency, by applying to the foreign currency amount the exchange
rate between the reporting currency and the foreign currency at the date of the transaction.

Conversion

Forelgn currency monetary items are ratransiated using the exchange rate prevailing at the reporting date. Non-monetary items,
which are measured in terms of historical cost denominated in a forelgn currency, are reported using the exchange rate at the
date of the transaction.

Exchange differences
Exd!sngu dlﬂ'_amnca‘s arising on conversion/settiement of short-term forelgn currency maonetary items and on forelgn currency
liabilities relating to fixed assets acquisition are recognised as income or expense in the year in which they arise.

Bank guaranteo and letter of credit
Bank Guarantes And Letter of Credils are recognized at the paint of negoliation with Banks and converied at the rates

prevailing on the date of Negotiation. Howaver, Outstanding at the period end are recagnized at the rate prevailing as on that
date and total sum is considered as contingent IEability.

Forward Contracts

Premium/Discount arising at the inception of forward exchangs contracts which are not intendad for trading or speculation
purposes are amortised over the pariod of the contracts if such contracts relate to mangtary items as at the Balance Sheat date.
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RETIREMENT BENEFITS

Provident Fund

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The contributions to provident fund are made
in accordance with the relevant scheme and are charged to the statement of profit and loss for the year when the contributions
ara due. The Company has no obligation, cthar than the contribution payable o the provident fund,

Gratuity

The Company's gratuity scheme is a defined benefit plan. The present value of the obligation under such defined benafit plan is
detarmined based on acluarlal valuation using the projected unit credit method, which recognises each period of senice as
giving rise to additional unit of employee bensfit etiiement and measures each unit separately to bulld up the final obligation.
The cbligation is measured at the present value of the estimated future cash flows_ The discount rate used for determining the
present value of the cbligation under defined benefit plan, is based on the market yields on government securities as at the
balance shest date. Actuarial gains and lossses are recognised immidiately in the Statement of Profit and Lass.

Leava Encashment
Accrual for leave encashment benefit is based on acturial valuation as on the balance sheet date in pursuance of the
company's lsave rules,

REVENLE RECOGNITION
Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic banefits will flow ta the Company and the revenue can
be reliably measured. The following specific recognition criteria must alsa be mat before revenus is recognized.

Sale of Goods

Revenue from sale of goods is recognised when all the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goads have been
passed o the buyer and no significant uncertainity exists regarding the amount of consideration that will be derived from the
sale of goods.

Sales are recorded nat of returns and trade digcount,

Commission income
Revenue in respect of commission recsived on dirsct sales to the customers is recognised in terms of underlying agreements
on confirmation by the parties on fulfilment of the terms of the agresments with their customers.

Cargo handling operations
Income from cargo handling operations is recognised on completion of the contractad activity

Export incentives

Export incentives under various schemes notified by the government have bean recognised on the basis of their entitlement
rates In accordance with the Foreign Trade Policy 2015-20 (FTP 2015-20). Benefitz in respect of Advance Licenses are
recognised when thers is reasonable assurance that the Company will comply with the condition attached to them and incentive
will be received.

Claims

Claims are recognised when thera exists reasonable cerainty with regard to the amounts 1o be realised and the ultimate
collection thereof

Commoditles future contracts

Interast

Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis, except on doubtful or slicky loans and advances which is acoounted
on recaipt basis,

Government Grants and Subsidies
Grants and subsidies from the government are recognised when there is reasonabie assurance that

(a) the Campany will comply with all the necessary cenditions attached to them; and
{b) the grant’subsidy will be received.

When the grant or subsidy relates to fevenue, It is recognised as income on a systematic basis in the statement of profit and
loss over the penods necessary to match them with the ralated costs, which they are intended to compensate, Whare the grant
relates to a specific Fixed Asset, the same is shown as a deduction from the gross valua of the asset concerned in arriving at its
book value and accordingly the depreciation i provided on the reducad hook value .
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PRIOR PERIOD ITEMS/EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS i

Prior Period expenses/incomes, are shown as prior period items in the profit and loss account as per the provision of
Accounting Standard-5 “Net Profit or Loss for the Period, Prior Period Items and Changes in Accounting Policies” notified under
the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules 2006 (as amended). ltems of Income or expenses that arise from events or
transactions that are distinct frem ordinary activities of the enterprise and are not expecied to recurr frequently or regularly are
treated as extraordinary items.

SEGMENT REPORTING

Business segments
Based on similarily of activities, risks and reward structure, organisation struciure and Intemal reporting systems, the Cempany
has structured its operation into Agro commedities trading.

Secondary segment: Geographlcal Segment
Secondary segmental reporting is performed on the geographical locations of customers i.e. within India and Overseas.

TAXES ON INCOME
Direct taxes

a) Current income-tax Is measured at the amount expected 1o be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Income-tax Act,

1861 and Income Computation and Disclosure Standards enacted in India. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the
amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date. Current income tax relating to items
recognized diractly in equity is recognized in equity and not in the statement of profit and loss,

b) Deferred income laxes reflect the impact of timing differences between taxable incoms and accounting income originating

during the current year and reversal of timing differences for the earlier years. Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates and
the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the reparting date.

Deferred tax liabiities are recognized for all taxable timing differences. Deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent
that there is raasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable incoms will be available against which such deferred tax assets
can be realized, In situations where the company has unsbsorbed depreciation or carry forward tax losses, all deferred tax
assets are recognized only if there is virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence that they can be realized against future
taxable profits.

The camying amaount of deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting dafe. The company writes-down the carrying amount
of deferred tax asset to the extent that it is no longer reasanably certain or virtually certain, as the casa may be, that sufficient
future taxable income will be avallable against which deferred tax asset can be realized. Any such write-down is reversed to the
extent that it becomes reasonably certain or virtually certain, as the case may be, that sufficient future taxable income will be
available

€} Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) pald in a year is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss as Cument Tax. The Company

recognizes MAT Credit available as an asset only to the axtent that there is convincing evidence that the company will pay
normal income tax during the specified period, |.e., the period for which MAT Credit is allowsad to be carried forward. In the year
in which the company recognizes MAT credit as an asset in accordance with the Guidance Note on accounting for Credit
Available In respect of Minimum Altemative Tax under the Income Tax Acts. 1961, the said asset is created by way of cradit to
the statement of profit and loss and shown as "MAT Credit Entitlement”. The company reviews the "MAT Credit Eptilement”

assal at each reporting date and writes down the asset to the extent the company does not have convincing evidance that it will
pay normal tax during the spacified period.

d) Indirect taxes

216

Service Tax has been accountad for in the books in the period in which the underlying service recsived Is accounted and when
there Is ne uncerainty in availing/utiizing the cradits

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

The Company assesses at each raporting date whether thera is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any indication
Exists, or when annual Impairment testing for an assat s required, the company estimates the asset's recoverable amount An
assel's recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's or cash-generating unit's (CGU) net selling price and its value in usa,
The recoverable amount is determined far an individual asset, unless the assel does not generate cash inflows thal are largely
independent of those from other assets or groups of assets. Where the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its
recovarable amount, the assel is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount. In assessing value in use,
the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflacts current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining net selling price; recent markst
iransactions are taken into account, if available. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation modal is
used.Impairment lasses of continuing operations, including impairment on inventories, are recognized In the statement of profit
and loss, After impairment, depreciation is pravided an the revisad carrying amount of the asset over its remaining usaful life.

I
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LEASES

Leases, where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the leased item. are classified
as operating leases, Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in the statement of profit and loss on a straight-
ling basis over the lease term,

BORROWING COSTS

Borrowing cost includes interest and ancillary costs incumed in connection with the arrangement of borrowings and exchange
differences arising from foreign currency bormowings to the extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the interast cost.
Barrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction o predustion of an asaet thal necessarily takes a substantial
peried of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized as part of the cost of the respective asset. All other
borrowing costs are expensed in the period they occur.

EARNING PER SHARE

Basic eaming per share is computed by dividing the profit{loss) after tax (including the post tax effect of extraordinary items, if
any) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted sarning per share is computed by
dividing the profiti{loss) after tax (Including the post tax effect of extracrdinary items, if any) as adjusted for dividend, interest
and other charges to expense or income (net of any attributable taxes) relating to the dilutive potential equily shares, by the
weighted average number of equily shares considered for deriving basic earning per share and the welghted average number
of equity shares which could have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. Potential equity shares
are deemed to be dilutive only if their conversion to equity shares would decrease the net profit per share from continuing
ordinary operations, Potential equity shares are deemed to be canverted a= at the beginning of the period, uniess thay have
been issued at a later date. The dilutuve potantial equity shares are adjusted for the proceeds receivable had the shares been
actually issued at fair value (Le. average market valus of the outstanding shares), Dilutive potential equity shares are
determined independently for each pariod presented.

PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Provisions

A provision is recognized when the company has 2 presant cbligation as a result of past event, it Is probabla that an outfiow of
resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settls the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of obligation. Provisions (excluding employes benefits) are not discounted o their present value and are determined
based on the best estimates required to settle the obligation at the reporting date, These eslimates are reviewed at each
reporting date and adjusted to refiect the current best estimates.

Contingent Liabilities

A contingant liabllity is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or
non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the Company or a present cbiigation that is not
recognized because it is not probabie that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent liability
also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured refiably.
The Campany does not recognize a contingant liabilty but discloses its existence in the financial statements.,

QPERATING CYCLE

Based on the nature of products/activities of the Company and nomal time between acguisition of assets and their realisation In
cash or cash equivalents, the company has determined its operaling cycle as 12 months for the purpose of classification of its
assets and fabilites as current and non-current.

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profitloss) bafore extraordinary [tems and tax is adjusted for the
sffacts of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or paymants, The cash
flows from operating, investing and financing aclivities of the Company are segregated based on the available information.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents for the purposes of cash flow statement comprise cash at bank and in hand and short-term
investments with an original maturity of three manths or less and are subject to insignificant risk of charges in valua.
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3 SHARE CAPITAL
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c)

d)

f)

TINNA TRADE LIMITED
NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2016

t March-31-2016 As at March-31-2015
Hum%r of  (Amount in Rs.) Number (Amount in Rs.)

shares shares
Authorised
Equity shares of Rs, 10/- each £0,00,000 %,00,00,000 50,00,000 5.00,00,000
Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up -
Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 50,00,000 5,00,00,000 50,00,000 _ 5 00,00,000
Reconciliation of the number of equity shares cutstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year :
Outstanding at tha beginning of the year 50,00,000 5,00,00,000 50,00,000 5,00,00,000
Additions during the year - - - -
Outstanding at the end of the year 50,00,000 5,00,00,000 50,00,000 5,00,00,000

Terms/rights attached to equity shares :
{[)The Company has one class of equity shares having face value of Rs.10/- each. Each shareholder |s entitled to one vote
per share,

(i}Dividend,if proposed by the Directors to Shareholders is subject approval by the members in Annual General
Meeting{AGM).

(fii})In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of
the Company after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity
shares held by the shareholders.

Shares held by the Holding Company

MAR-31-2016 March-31-2015
Tinna Rubber and Infrastructure Limited 50,00,000 50,00,000
Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company
MAR-31-2016 March-31-2015
MNo. of Shares % holding MNo. of Shares % holding
Tinna Rubber and Infrastructure Limited * 50,00,000 100 50,00,000 100

* (One share each is held by Mr.Bhupender Sekhri, Mr, Gaurav Sekhri,Mr.5anjeev kr Garg,Mr.Anil Kr Grover,Mr.Rajeev
Nalwa & Mr. Ravinder Chhabra as nominee of Tinna Rubber and Infrastructure Limited)

Aggregate number of shares issued as fully paid up pursuant to contract without payment being received in
cash or by way of bonus shares or the numbers of shares bought back during the period of five years
immediately preceding the date as at which the Balance Sheet is prepared :

MAR-31-2016 March-31-2015

Mo. of Shares (Rs. No. of Shares '
Equity Shares ] S
i) Fully paid up pursuant to contract(s) NIL NIL NIL NIL
without payment being received in cash
i) Fully paid by way of bonus shares MNIL NIL NIL MNIL
iii}) Shares bought back MNIL NIL MIL MIL
4 RESERVES AND SURPLUS
Surplus as per Statement of Profit and Loss
As per last balance sheet 11,38,28,302 11,12,59,31
Add: Net profit as per statement of profit and loss 2,62,13,829 'zs:gu:mg

Less: Adjustment related to transitional provision as per

Schedule Il as per the Companies Act,2013 21,564

14,00,42,221 11,38,28,392




TINNA TRADE LIMITED

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2016
(Amount in Rs.)

As at March-31- As at March-31-
2016 2015
5 LONG-TERM PROVISIONS
Provision for employee benefits{refer note no 29(4)}
Gratulty 16,98,508 24,24,808
Leave encashment 20,85,192 22,76,198
37,83,700 47,01,006
6 SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS
Secured-Loans repayable on demand
Working capital limits from banks
Cash credit (Refer point a below) 14,83,61,662 16,07,30,765
Buyer's credit (Refer point a below) 27,68,84.971 31,18,75,779
Warehousing Finance from banks (Refer point b below) N = 13,93,15,626
42,52,46,633 61,19,22,170

a) Working capital limit are from ICICI Bank Ltd and Syndicate Bank and are secured as under;-

1)

i)

iii)

b)

i)

c)

Working capital limit from ICICI Bank Limited and Syndicate Bank Limited are secured by
means of first charge ranking pari passu by way of hypothecation of the Company's entire stock
of raw materials and finished goods, consumable stores and spares and such other moveables
including book debts, bills whether documentary or clean, outstanding monies, receivables, both
present and future, in a form and manner satisfactory to the Bank.

The Working Capital limits are further secured by equitable mortgage of land and building
situated at 11-B Gaushala Road, Satbari, New Delhi in the name of Bee Gee Ess Farms and
Properties Private Limited on pari passu basis along with ICICI Bank Limited and on personal
guarantees of Directors Shri Gaurav Sekhri and Kapil Sekhri and corporate guarantees of Tinna
Rubber and Infrastructure Limited and Bee Gee Ess Farms and Properties Private Limited.

Aggregate amount of working capital limits

secured by way of personal guarantees of
Directors. 42,52,46,633 47,26,06,544

Warehousing Finance are from State bank of India and ICICI Bank Limited and are secured as
under :-

The Company has avalled fund based Warehousing Finance facility from State Bank of India. of
Rs. 15.00 crores(previous year Rs. 15.00 crores ) against all present and future stocks, raw
materials, goods, book debts and vehicles and all other movable assets of the Borrower(s)
including receivables documents of title to goods, outstanding monies, bills, invoices document,
contracts, insurance policies, guarantees, engagements, securities, investments and rights and
the present machinery, warehouse receipts issued by bank approved collateral manager. The
limit is further secured by way of personal guarantee of directors Mr. Gaurav Sekhri and Mr,
Kapil Sekhri,

The Company has avalled fund based Warehousing Finance facility from ICICI Bank Limited of
Rs. 10.00 crores(previous year Rs. 10.00 crores) secured by pledae of agricultural commodities
deposited by the pledger at the designated warehouse/godowns as approval by ICICI, in favour
of ICICIL. The limit is further secured by way of personal guarantees of directors Mr. Gaurav
Sekhri and Mr. Kapil Sekhri, and by way of an undertaking for purchase of the said Agro

Commeoedities bv Tinna Rubber And Infrastructure Limited (Holdina Comoanv).
Aggregate amount of working capital limits

secured by way of personal guarantees of
Directors. - 13,93,15,626

There Is no default in the repayment of loans as on date of balance sheet.




TINNA TRADE LIMITED

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2016

{Amount in Rs.)

As at March-31-
2016

As at March-31-
2015

7 TRADE PAYABLES
a) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises
b) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small

anterprises

31,86,86,911

46,32,29,806

31,86,86,911

46,32,29,806

Information &s required to be furnished as per section 22 of the Micre, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006
(MSMED Act) for the year ended 31st March 2016 is given balow. This information has been determined to the extant such parties
have been identified on the basis of informaltion available with the Company.

Sr. No |Particulars Year ended 31st March || Year ended 31st March
2016 2015
i) Principal amount and interest due therean remaining unpaid to any MIL NIL
supplier coverad under MSMED Act
ii}  |The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the MIL MIL
MSMED Act along with the amounts of the payment made to the
supplier beyond the appointed day during @ach accounting year.
liiy  |The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in MIL MIL
making paymenl (which have been paid bul beyond the appointed day
during the year) but without adding the interest specified under
v} |The amaunt of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of eag MIL MIL
v) | The amount of further interest remaining dus and payable even in the NIL MIL
succeeding years, until such date whan the Interest dues as above are
actually paid to the small enterprise for the purpose of disallowance as
a deductible expenditure under section 23 of the MSMED Act.
b) The Information in respect of the party determined under the MSMED Act 2006 , has been identified on the basis of
information avaitable with the Company
c) The total dues of Micro and Small Enterprises which were outstanding for more than stipulated period were at Rs NIL
{Previous Year Rs.NIL) as on the balance sheet data.
d) Mo provision for interest payable in terms of Section 18 of the MSMED Act has been made.
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Interest accrued but not due on borrowlnas 6,00,313 37,97,927
Advance and progress payments from customers 52.,59,491 31,00,177
Earnest money and security deposits 1,15,89,492 36,28,125
Other Liabilities
Employees benefits expenses 24,80,277 12,14,381
Statutory dues (refer point a below) 20,864,572 23,983,341
Corporate Social Responsibilty (refer note no 29(9) ) 13,39,209 10,32.560

Other payables (refer point b below)

a)
b)

3,14,80,686 3,21,04,734
5,48,14,040 4,72,71,235

Statutory dues payable are in respect of PF, ESI, TDS, Sales Tax and Service Tax payabla.
Other payables are in respect of staff imprest, expenses payable, brokerage payable and other

miscellanecus expenses payable. Other payables Includes dus
B.G.K. Infrastructure Developers Private Limited
(Subsidlary Company)

SHORT-TERM PROVISIONS
Provision for employee benefits{refer note no 29(4)3}
Gratuity
Leave encashment
Income tax (Net of advance tax and TDS of Rs.9,29,769/-{Previous
year Rs.72,21,035/-))

to ;-
27,60,834

38,452
36,313

1,30,99,704

7,653,377

29,667
35,003

1,31,74,469 . 7

64,670




TINNA TRADE LIMITED
NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2016

Provisions are recognized for Leave encashment, Gratuity and Income Tax . The Provisions are recognized
on the basis of past events and probable settlements of the present obligations as a result of the past
events, in accordance with Accounting Standard- 29 issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India.

The movement of provision are as under:

At the beginning of the year
Leave encashment(Long term Rs.2276198/-) 23,11.2M 7,972,729
Gratuity(Long term Rs,2424808/-) 24,554,475 11,54,326
Income Tax : 33,50,000 3,97,471
Arising during the year
Leave encashment 293,683 15,19,936
Gratuity - 13,00,149
Income Tax (Including interest of Rs.629473/-) 1,40,29,473 33,50,000
Utilised during the year
Leave encashment 4,683,379 6,464
Gratuity 78,047 .
Incame Tax 37,86,578 3,29,531
Unused amount reversed
Leave encashment - -
Gratulty 6,39,468 -
Income Tax 4,593,191 67,940
At the end of the year
Leave encashment(Long term Rs.2085192/-) 21,221,505 23,11.201
Gratuity(Long term Rs,1698508/-) 17,36,960 24,54 ,475
Income Tax (including interest of Rs.629473/-) 1,30,99,704 33,50,000

]
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TINNA TRADE LIMITED

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2016

11

12

13

14

{Amount in Rs.)

Non-current investments As at March-31- As at March-
20186 31-2015

Non trade, Long Term (valued at cost unless otherwise stated)

a) Investment in Equity instruments:

Unquoted equity instruments in Subsidiary Companies
B.G.K, Infrastructure Developers Private Limited
7015590/-(50.90%)* (Previous Year 6387250/-
(50.40%)) equity shares of Rs, 10/- each fully paid up

{refer note no 29(7(b))} 9,63,94,432 8,77,62,991
9,63,94,432 B8,77,62,991

NOTES:

1. Aggregate value of unguoted Investments 9,63,94,432 B,77,62,991

2. 34,11,691/- Equity Shares (17,10,760/- shares held in the form of NDU and 17,00,931/- in
the form of Pledge) held in B.G.K Infrastructure Private Limited have been agreed to be pledged
and encumbered under Non Disposal Undertaking and Power of Attorney(NDU/POA) with ICICI Bank
Limited for credit facilities availed by the Company. The documents for pledge and NDU/POA of
agreed shares are under execution with the bank.

DEFERRED TAX ASSETS

Deferred tax asset

On account of difference In rates and method of

depreciation of fixed assets 4,96,962 3,49,175
Provision for employee benefits 12,98,436 15,46,223
On account of expenditure charged to the statement of

profit and loss but allowed for tax purposes on payment

basis 24,60,504 33,14,558
Deferred tax asset 42,55,903 52,09,957
Deferred tax Asset

At the end of year 42,55,903 52,09,957
For the year (9,64,411) (16,91,977)
Less: Adjustment related to transitional provision as per

Schedule II as per the Companies Act,2013 - 10,357

Deferred tax resulting from timing differences between book profit and taxable income Is accounted
for using the current tax rate.

LONG-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
Unsecured, considered good

Security deposits* 27,09,103 16,24,103
——22,09103 __ 16,234,103

*Securlty deposits includes deposits with Vishakhapatnam port Trust, deposits with brokers and other
miscellaneous departments.

OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Fixed deposits with banks include deposits held under

uen with Government authorities 24,85,539 17,68,745
With original maturities period more than 12 months)

r 24,85,539 17,68,745
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TINNA TRADE LIMITED

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2016
(Amount in Bs.)

As at March-31- As at March-31-

2016 2015
INVENTORIES
Stock-in-trade {Including GIT Rs.30,85,32,152/-)(P.Y.
Rs,38,21,91,100/-) 47,78,40,316 95,85,05,296
Packing materials 46,45 564 42,54,705

48,24,85,880 96,27,60,001

a) Inventories are valued at lower of cost [on specific identification method in respect of purchase of imported
stock in trade and on FIFO basis in respect of purchase of domestic stock in trade] or net realizable value.

b) Packing materials valued at cost.

TRADE RECEIVABLES
Outstanding for a period exceeding six months from the date
they are due for payment

Unsecured, considered good 26,62,463 16,00,548
Unsecured considered doubtful 51,81,495 51,81,495
78,43,958 67,682,043

Less: Provision for doubtful receivables 51,81,495 51,81,495
26,622,463 16,00,548

Other trade receivables

Unsecured, considered good * 33,40,67,941 6,59,44,911
33,67,30,404 6,75,45,459 _

* Other Trade Receivables includes Current Year NIL (Previous Year Rs.1,11,87,030/-) due from TP Bulldtech

Private Limited{a Company In which a director Is a member and a shareholder).

17 CASH AND BANK BALANCES

i8

Cash and cash equivalents
Balances with banks

Current accounts 40,13,880 6,74,14,359
EEFC accounts (USD$ 5351.51), Previous year (USD% 27140.00) 3,54,981 16,98,715
Cash on hand 3,77.021 4,46,138

Fixed deposits held as margin money against the borrowings,
having a maturity period of less than three months 3,25,26,369 3,38,54,551
3,72,72,251 10,34,13,763

Other Bank Balances

Fixed deposits held as margin money against the borrowings,

having a maturity period of more than three months* 1,60,00,000 -
1,60,00,000 =

5,32,72,251 10,34,13,763 _

*Having maturity period of less than twelve months.

SHORT-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

Unsecured, considered good

Advances against material and services 21,42,986 59,91,277

Loan and advances to related parties (Refer Point a) 2,23.377 2,68,507

Inter corporate deposit (1CD) . 2,53,91,106

Prepaid expenses 23.84,617 19,14,954

Deposit towards forward contracts and future trading option 36,403 29,04,539

Security deposits (Refer point b below) 22,66,371 24,91,320

Balances with Statutory/ Government authorities .
Service tax 5,80,712 3,25,276
VAT 16,69,277 14,97,665
Vikas Cess - 1,87,500
Balances with port authorities 3,68,919 23,51,456

Advance Tax (Net of Income tax of Rs.1,34,00,000/- (Previous year

Rs.33,50,000/- }) . 38,71,035
Others 17,01,773 21,15,527
1,13,74,435 /3,93,10,163

2
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TINNA TRADE LIMITED

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH SEPTEMBER, 2015
{(Amount in Rs.)

As at March-31-

As at March-31-

2016 2015

a) Loans and advances due from related parties include as under :

Tinna Rubber and Infrastructure Private Limited (Helding

Company) - 2,68,507

Fratelli Wines Private Limited (Associate Company) 2,23,377 -
b) Security deposits include deposit with material suppliers and statutory departments.

19 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Unsecured, considered good
Refund Due from Government departments 26,54,538 84,208
Interest accrued on deposits 13,89,482 12,04,067
Duty Drawback Receivable - 4,22,732
Licenses in hand 10,10,761 12,96,529
Insurance Claim Receivable {Refer Note No.29(8)} 87,08,254 57,31.077
1,37,63,035 87,38,614




NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2016

20 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
Sale of traded goods
Sale of Services
Other operating revenues

Notes:

{1} Sale of traded goods comprises

Yellow Peas
Kaspa-Dun Peas
Sova DOC
Lentils

Chana

Grean peas
Wheat

Maize

Crude Degummed Soyabean Qil (CDSE0)

De Oiled Rice Bran (DORB)
Mustard Seed

Bajra

R S Doc

Toor

Sunflower Meal

Aquaioc Hwd

Others

(i) Sale of services
Commission incoma

Cargo Handling and agency Income

(fii) Other operating revenues
Duty draw back received

Advance license under FPS Scheme
Contract settlement Income (net)

Sale of old jute gunny bags

21 OTHER INCOME
Interest income
From banks
From others
Insurance Claim
Miscellaneous incoma

22 PURCHASE OF TRADED GOODS

Traded goods
Yellow Peas
Kaspa-Dun Peas
Sova DOC
Lentils
Chana
Green peas
Wheaat
Maize

Crude Degummed Soyabzan O/l (CDSBO)

De Qiled Rice Bran (DORB)

Mustard Seed

Baira

R 5 Doc

Toor

Sunflower Meal

Agualoc Hwa

Others

Trade goods In transit
Yellow Peas
Sunflawer Meal
Kaspa-Dun Peac

TINNA TRADE LIMITED

(Armount in Bs.)

Year ended March-
—31-2016

4,22,
3

55,97,101
,34,19,873

588,081

__4,25,96, ;ﬁ 5,055

2,33,090,69,343
4,39,39,176

12,63,16,661
36.03,88,134

5.42,19,537
18,37,14,931
32,35,09,601
56,11,89,350

Year ended

March-31-2015

2,48,00,85,375
2,39,06,603
247 62,218

255258?5545153

1,28,8%,80,319
7.28,68,960
11,37,02,011
12,92,49,050
12,34,88,810
55,31,660
11,27,69,195
21,07,53,795
16,58,71,725
1,32,86,595

- 6,53,21,734
4,24,20,129 1,24,81,923
- 5,83,27,722
3,60.86,930 2,68,67,489
15,29,77,570 3,94,54,799
. 2,02,87,071
17,65,739 2,08,22,518
4,22,55,97,101 2,48,00,85,376
3,27,30,026 2,38,66,890
6,689,847 39,713
e 29073 2,39,06,603
= 13.41,520
- 11,63,744
5,88,081 2,15,46,853
& 7,10,101
5, 88,081 2,47,62,218
38,48,046 33,86,808
#6,94 958 60,61,471
87,08,254 26,17,271
95,62 687 68,44 283
&55‘13&‘45 1,89,09,833

1,39,55,90,721

1,53,09,00,949

2,54,07,5924 7,30,07,794
- 10,30,56,686
11,64,77,931 7,76,83,405
34,58,19,755 7.16,52,580
5,29,68,240 1,41,33,390
16,96,27,170 10,80,00,897
30,32,94,586 20,43,11,537
54,50,87,615 16,67,05,822
- 1,05,66,274
. 4,90,89,179
3,69,42,049 1,41,16,787
- 6,09,63,666
1,29,42,160 4,41,54,658
12,96,53,956 4,40,80,178
- 1,99,07,852
17,61,841 1,00,94,467
21,16,82,811 37,33,91,926
9,19,42,976 87,99,174
28,40,136 1
2983617271




TINNA TRADE LIMITED
NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2016

23 CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF STOCK-IN-TRADE

Opening stock
Less: Closing stock
{Increase)/decrease in stock-in-trade

Stock in traded (traded goods)
Details of inventory at the end of the year
Yellow Peas
Kaspa-Dun Peas
Lentils
Chana
Green peas
Sunflower Meal
Tear
Baijra
Trade goods in transit
Yellow Peas
Sunflower Meal
Kaspa-Dun Peas

Details of inventory at the beginning of the year

Yellow Peas

Kaspa-Dun Peas

Lentils

Chana

Green peas

Sunflower Meal

Toor

Bajra

Trade goods in transit
Yellow Peas
Sunflower Meal
Kaspa-Dun Peas
Lentils

24 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES
Salaries and waqges
Contribution to Provident fund and ESI
Gratuity and leave encashment Expenses
Staff Recruitment Expenses
Staff welfare expenses

Employee Benefits Expenses includes managerial remuneration as detailed below :

Salary and bonus
Contribution towards PF
Diwall Bonus

Insurance Premium

25 FINANCE COSTS
Interest expense
Interest on Income Tax and TDS
Bank charges
Other borrowing costs

3 i

L A

e Acettl 2
e

{Amount in Rs.)

Year ended March-
31-2016

Year ended March-
21-2015 |

95,85,05,296

23,81,32,519

47,78,40,316 95,85,05,296
48,06,64,980 j 72,0 3!?2!??? !

14,69,79,195

68,622

2,43,26,576

21,16,82,811

51,69,94 724
1,48,93,059
16,102
13,82,898
1,01,61,392
1,12,99,462
1,95,28,884
20,37,675

37,33,91,926

9,19,42,976 87,99,174
28,40,136 -
47,78,40,316 ~ 95,85,05,296
51,69,94,724 12,00,00,311
1,48,93,059 1,15,56,586
16,102 1,36,68,644
13,82,898 4,23,58,514
1,01,61,392 14,58,254
1,12,99,462 -
1,95,28,884 -
20,37,675 .
37,33,91,926 3,58,68,378
87,99,174 :
- 60,64,572
. 71,57,261
95,85,05,296 23,81,32,519
2,92,58,377 2,65,35,652
7,94,909 1,99.266
2,93,683 28,20,085
1,18,021 6,99,779
11,01,279 7,03,062
3,15,66,269 3,09,57,844
78,75,740 83,40,000
4,64,260 -
50,000 50,000
23,331 29,294

2,01,86,071

2,78,57,955

6,29,473 -
1,00,63,861 89,15,939
___35,04,820 39,07,998
3,43,84,225 4,06,81,892

—_—
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TINNA TRADE LIMITED
NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2016
(Amount in Rs:)
Year ended
March-31-2015

Year ended
March-31-2016

26 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION EXPENSES

Depreciation on tangible assets 11,10,505 12,43,429
Amortisation of intangible assets 47,098 68,908
27 OTHER EXPENSES
Electricity and water 4,38,977 2,88,410
Rent and warehousing charges 2,14,59,539 1,65,60,291
Repairs and maintenance- others 9,05,708 9,79,021
Insurance 49,78,395 37,15,158
Communication expenses 17,956,086 16,56,688
Travelling and conveyance 65,08,448 68,97,501
Freight and forwarding 4,15,42,903 3,52,16,240
Brokerage and commission 1,60,07,266 1,16,94,880
Business promotion expenses 31,58,443 20,80,081
Legal and professional charges 41,56,758 29,25,532
Payment to auditors * 4,75,931 3,59,819
Loss on forward contracts/foreign exchange (net) 2,56,46,973 45,39,803
Clearing and forwarding expenses 70,08,289 40,50,253
Stock handling and supervision charges 7,98,48,860 7,14,04,625
Demurrage Charges 1,42,70,336 26,26,509
Loss from commodity future trading 12,25,852 1,71,43,828
Corporate Social Responsibility (refer note no 29(2)) B,74,166 10,32,560
Statutory Charges 4,33,456 46,024
Packing material consumed 2,00,08,541 1,36,74,345
Miscellaneous expenses 19,37,163 20,26,609

25,26,82,090
* Payments to auditors

Statutory audit fee (inclusive of Service Tax Rs.

19,89,18,177

37,080) 4,58,000 3,37,080
Reimbursement of out of pocket expenses 17,931 22,739
4,75,931 | 3,59,819
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TINNA TRADE LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

As at March-31- As at March-31-
2016 2015

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS

Contingent liabilities (to the extent not provided for):
a) Foreign letter of credits opened with Bank (Previous Year $5708.40) - 3.57.356
b} Bank guarantees with Syndicate Bank £,00,000 B8,00,000
c) Disputed tax liability on account of income tax (refer point (i) 1,10,71,004 :

Notes:

i)  The Commissioner of Income Tax vide order dated 27th March 2015 has passed an order u/s 263 of the Income Tax Act 1961 for
the assessment year 2010-11 (Previous year 2009-10) directing the Assessing Officer (AO) to frame fresh order considering the
order of Transfer Pricing Officer (TPO) under section 92 CA(3) of the Income tax Act 1981 daled 29th Jan 2014, As per the Order
of the TPO, an adjustment of Rs, 58,116, 938/- was proposed. The AD has passed a Draft Order on 23rd November 2015, making
addition of Rs.5.61,16,939/- and assessing income at Rs 3 25 71,357/- against declared loss of Re. 255 45 5E2/- by the assesses.
Thus there is a disputed income tax liability of Rs.1,10,71,004/- The Company has filed obiections to the draft order before the
Dispute Resolution Panel on 15th January 2016, the order of which is awaited,

As at March-31- As at March-31-
Commitmeonts: 2016 2015

Estimated amount of commuodity contracts remaining to be executed and not pravided for
Buy contracts - 49.56,850
Sell contracts - 50,95,600

OTHERS NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

The Company has been converted from Private Limited Company to Public Limited Company vide Certificate of Incorporation
Conseguent upon Conversion to Public Limited Company dated 08/12/2015 and conseguently, the name of the Company has baen
changed o Tinna Trade Limited with effect from the said date.

The company has submitted application to Bombay Stock Exchange on 15th January, 2016 under Regulation 37(1) of SEBI (Listing
Obligation & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 for the Composite Scheme of Arrangement between Tinna Rubber And
Infrastructurs Limited(TRIL) and Tinna Trade Limited (TTL)({formerly known as Tinna Trade Private Limited) Presently TTL is wholly
owned (100%) subsidiary of TRIL. After approval of the Scheme of Arrangement, Agro Commodity Trading and Investments {Agro
Commodity & Warehousing) undertakings shall be transferred to TTL and shareholders of TRIL will be issued equity shares of TTL in
the ratio of 1:1. The Bombay Stock Exchange has given no objection to the Scheme of Arrangemeant of the Company vide letter no.
DCS/AMAL/AC/39B/2016-17 dated 24th May, 2016. The Company is in process to file first motion application to the Hon'ble High Court of
Deini for directions to convene the meatings of the members and creditors,

The Company has adopted component accounting as required under Schedule Il of Companies Act, 2013 and AS 10 (R), fram 1st April,
2015. The Company has identified and determined cost of each componentipart of the asset separately, if the component/part has a cost
which is significant to the total cost of the asset and has useful life that is materially different from that of the remaining assel However,
no such component has been identified which is significant to the respective asset and has a useful life different from that of the
remaining asset

Hence, there is no impact on Statement of Profit and Loss and on retained samings due to such change in policy,

Employee benefits

The disclosures pursuant to Accounting Standard-15, Employee Benefits "specified under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read
with Rule 7 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are given below:

Defined Contribution Plan
Contribution to Defined Contribution Plan, recognised during the year are as under -
As at March-31- As at March-31-
2016 2016

Employer's Contribution towards Provident Fund (PF)(includes Administration Charges) 2,48 552 55,325

Employer's Contribution towards Family Pension Scheme [FPS) W 475,553 ag 022

Employer's Contribution towards Employee State Insurance (ESI) 70,804 550819
' Expenses charged of profit and loss 7,894,909 1,99,266

= |'=|F:.III ;..--:F-I—Lr!'l'
—

8 : _.,'_.Q_'.u o
e present v:alu f obligation'is determined based on actuarial valuation using tHe Projected Unit Credit Method, which recognizes each
period of services ivingerise fo additional unit of employee benefit entitiement and measures each unit separately to build up the final
obligation
As at March-31- As at March-31-
2016 2015

Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of Defined Benefit obligation Amt{Rs.) Amt(Rs.)



(B)

. .

c.

Defined Benefil abligation at beginning of the year
Current Service cost

Interest cost

Actuarial (gain)/ loss

Benefits paid

Defined benefits obligation at year end

Reconciliation of fair value of assets and obligations
Fair value of plan assets
Present value of obligations
Amount recognized in the balance sheet- assat/(liability)
Curment portion
Nen-currant portion

Expenses recognized In profit and loss statement
Current service cost

Intarast cost

Expectad return on plan assets

Actuarial (Gain)/Loss

Met cost

Actuarial Assumption
Mortality Tabia {LIC)

Damaographic assumptions

Discount Rate (per-annum)

Expected rate of return on plan assets (per annum)
Rate of ascalation in salary (per annum)
Withdrawal rate (per annum)

Amounts for current and 2015-16 2014-15

previous period

Present value of obligation 17,368,860 24 54 475

Fair value of plan assels

Surplus/{Deficit) {17,35.550;- (24,54,475)

Notes:-

24,54 475 11,54,326
4,55 8B5S 667,418
1,06,896 92,346

(13,70,276) 5,40,385

17,326,960 24,54.475
17,386,860 24 54,475

(17,36,960) (24,54,475)

38,452 29,667

16,898,508 24.24 808
4,55 865 667,418
1,96,896 92,346

{13,70,276) 5,40,385
(7,17,515) 13,00,149

IALM 2006-08 IALM 2006-08
Ultimate Ultimate
680 years 60 years

8% 8%

0% 0%

10% 10%

2% 2%
201213 201112

20,68,031 12,80,951

(20,68,031) (12,80,951)

a)The estimates of rate is escalation in salary's considered in actuarial valuation and other factors such as inflation seniority, promation
and other relevant factors including supply and demand in the employment market have been taken into account The above information

is certified by the actuary
b} The gratuity plan is unfunded

Leave Encashment (Non-funded)
The present value of obligation is determined based on actuarial valuation using the Projected Unit Credit Mathod, which recognizes each

period of services as giving nse to additional unit of employee banefit entitlement and measures each unit separately to build up the final
obligation

ﬂt obligation at beginning of the year

Reconciliation of falr value of assets and obligations
Fair value of plan assets
resent value of obligations
Amount recognized in the balance shest- asset/(liability)
Current portion
MNon-current portion

Expenses recognized in profit & loss account
Current senvice cost

Interest cost

Expected return on plan assets

Actuarial (Gain)/Loss

MNat cost

As at March-31- As at March-31-
2016 2015
Amt(Rs.} Amt{Rs.)
2311201 7.97.729
6.01,6589 744,972
1,84 8596 63,818
(4,92.902) 7.11,146
(4,83 379) {6454)
21,21,505 231,201
21,21,505 23.11.20
(21,21,505) (23,11,201)
368,313 35,003
20,885,192 2276198
6.01,689 T.44972
1,84 BOB 63,818
(4.92,902) 7,111,146
2,93,683 15,19,936



i)

Actuarial Assumption

. Mortality Tabbe (LIC)

Discount Rate (per annum)

Expected rate of return on plan assets (per annum)
Rate of eacalation in salary {par annum)
Withdrawal rate (per annum)

Amounts for current and 2015-16 201415
previous period

Present value of obligation 21,21,505 2311201
Fair value of plan assets - .
Surplus/[Deficit) (21,21,508) (23,11,201)
Notes:-

2013-14

7.97, 729

(7.97,729)

|ALM 2006-08
Uitimate
8%

0%

10%

2%,

2012413

17.85.317

{17,95,317)

IALM 2006-D8
Ultimate
8%

0%

10%
2%

201112
12.08.584

(1 2,“,534}

a. The estimates of rate is escalation in salary's considered in actuarial valuation and cther factors such as inflation seniority,
promotion and other relevant factors including supply and demand in the employment market have been taken into account. The

above information is certified by the actuary,

Segmaent Information

The Sagment reporting of the Company has been prepared in accordance with Accounting Standard-17, ° Segmeant Reporting” (specified
under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014),

Primary-Business Segment

The company is operating in & single segment of Agro commodities trading. Henca there are no reportable primary segments.

Secondary-Geographical Segment

Segment Revenue(including other incoma)
Domestic Market
Oversess Markst

Segment Assets
Domestic Market
Overseas Market

Segment Liabllities
Domestic Market
Oversaas Market

Capital Expenditure

Within India
Dutside India

Related Party Disclosure

Tha related parties as per the terms of Accounting Standard (AS-18), " Related Party Disclosures™

As at March-31- As at March-31-
2016 2015
4,24 41,26 396 2,38 26 28 8BS
4,22 92 805 16.75.11,484
4,28,64,19,001 2,54,76,64,029
89 46,04 520 1,28,30,24 695
1,11.43 454 79.92 584
1,00,67,47.974 1,29,10,17,289
49,40,21,890 36,31,58,339
32 16,83,883 76,40,30,558
81,57,05,753 1,12,71,88,897
5,73.400 17.36,796
5,73,400 17,36,796

Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule of Companias (Accounts) Rules, 2014 ) are disclosed below:-

Names parties and description of relationship

where control exists:

ee Farms & Properiies Private Limited
Fratelli Wines Private Limited

Kriti Estates Private Limited

TP Buildtach Private Limited

Gee Ess Pee Land Developers Private Limited
S 5 Horticulture Private Limited

(iiiy Key Management Personnel

Mr. Gaurav Sekhri{Whole Time Directar)
Mr. Kapil Sakhri

Monika Gupta (Company Secretary)

{iv) Relative of Key Management Personnel
Mr. Bhupinder Sekhri

= ir_1_n_a Ruh_: and Infrastructure Limited (Holding Company from 08-05-2013)
Z B/G K infrastructure Developers Private Limited (Subsidiary Company)

ises in which KMP and relatives KMP exercise significant influence.

. (specified under section 133 of the



Mrs, Sobha Sekhri
Mrs. Pooja Sekhri
Mrs. Aarti Sekhri

B Transaction during the year
i} Interest Paid:
Enterprises in which KMP and relatives of KMP exerclse significant influence.
Gee Ess Pee Land Developers Private Limited
il) RentPaid:
Related partios whare control exists:
Tinna Rubber and Infrastructure Limited (Holding Company)
B.G.K. Infrastructure Developers Private Limited (Subsidiary Company)
lii) Reimbursement/Advance against reimbursement received:
Related parties where control exists:
Tinna Rubber and Infrastructure Limited (Holding Company)
B.G K. Infrastructure Developers Private Limited (Subsidiary Company)
Enterprises in which KMP and relatives of KMP exercise significant influence.
TP Buildtech Privata Limited
iv) Loan taken from:
Related parties where control exists:
Gee Ess Pee Land Developers Private Limiteg
Key Management Personnel
Mr. Gaurav Sekhri
v} Loan Repaid:
Related parties where control exists:
Gee Ess Pee Land Developers Private Limited
Key Management Personnal
Mr. Gaurav Sekhri
vi) Loan given to:
Enterprises in which KMP and relatives of KMP exercise significant influence.
Kriti Estates Private Limited
vii) Loan Repayment Received:
Enterprises in which KMP and relatives of KMP exercise significant influence.
Kriti Estates Private Limitad
viii) Interest Received:
Enterprises In which KMP and relatives of KMP exercise significant influence.
TP Buildtech Private Limited
Kriti Estates Private Limited
ix) Reimbursement of expenses:
Related parties whare control exists
Tinna Rubber and Infrastructure Limited (Holding Company)
B.G K Infrastructure Developers Private Limited (Subsidiary Company)
Enterprises in which KMP and relatives of KMP exercise significant influence.
Gee Ess Pee Land Developers Private Limited
Fratelll Wines Private Limited
%) Purchase of Shares:
Related parties where control exists
V. Tinna Rubber and Infrastructure Limited (Holding Company)
'f;‘; Infrastructure Developers Private Limited (Subsidiary Company)
ntraﬂun:
Enagement Personnel
gurav Sekhni”
g Gupta (Company Secretary)
ngTemuneration payable to Mr. Gaurav Sekhri is as per limits specified in Schedule
at'the Companies Act, 2013 and was duly approved by shareholders at the Extra
Ordinary General Meeting of Tinna Trade Limited held at the registered office of the
., ~Company on Tth Day of August 2014.
| xii) Sales of Goods:
Enterprises in which KMP and relatives of KMF exercizse significant influence.
TP Buildtech Private Limited (including Foreign exchange fluctuation{nat))
xiif} Fixed Assets Purchase:
Enterprises in which KMP and relatives of KMP exercise significant influence.
S § Horticulture Private Limited
xiv) Services Recelved:
Related parties where control exists:
B.G K. Infrastructure Developers Private Limited (Subsidiary Company)
Handiing and C& F charges (Net of Service tax)
xv) Services Provided:
Related parties where control exists:
B.G K. Infrastructure Developers Private Limited (Subsidiary Compan
Senvice Agency Income

e -

As at March-31-
2016

38,771,114
9,00,568
9,804

212,574

1,00,00,000

1,00,00,000
13.27.00.000
15,77,00,000

10,93,968
17.62,086

10,798,518
1.81,85,031

1,759,087

86,31.441

79,25740
6,32,016

1.268,70,668

7,50, 685

As at March-31-
2015

1.44.030

1085400
4,39,283

42,320
26221
2.25,00,000

2,25,00,000

27,55,00,000

2541 48,000

44 87 896
6,75,660
31,090,169
15,000
6.39,085

6,18,58.070
253,26 852

83,80,000
5,57.000

2,03,87,030

10,00,000

91,63,957



xvl) Corporate Guarantee taken:
Related parties where control exists:
. Tinna Rubber and Infrastructure Limited (Holding Company)

(C) Balance at the year end

(i) Amount Recelvable:
Related parties where control exists
Tinna Rubber and Infrastructure Limited (Holding Company)
Enterprises in which KMP and relatives of KMP exercise significant influence.
TP Buildtech Private Limited
Kriti Estates Private Limited
Fratelli Wines Private Limited

{iiy Amount Payabla:
Related parties where control exists
B.G K. Infrastructure Developers Private Limited (Subsidiary Company)
Key Management personnel
Monika Gupta (Company Secretary)

T Opaerating Lease

13,26,65,800

As at March-31-
2016

223377

27,60,834

17,10,00,000

As at March-31-
2015

268,507

1,11,87,030
25391108

785377

13,873

The Company has entered into cancellable lease transactions mainly for office and godown premises for the period 11 months MNaormaily
there are renewal and escalation clauses in these contracts. Total lease rent recognised by the Company during the year is Rs.

2,32,92,729/- (previous year Rs. 1,90,36 811/-).

8 Insurance Claim Receivable

There was a loss incurred during the year on account of water damaged yellow peas under Bill of tading no 03 and 10 both dated
10.5.2015 (A/C Vessel MV Ultra Saskatoon), the survey In respect of which was camied out at Kolkata port on 2.8.2015(1 st leg),
10.08.2015 and 11.8.15 (2nd leg) 25.8.2015 and 25.8.2015 (3rd leg). As per the survey repart, the estimated loss incurred upto 31st
March, 2018 amounting to Rs. 87,08 254/- has been debited to Insurance Claim Receivable Acccount which has been worked out after
taking salvage value in account Settlement of the Insurance Claim s under process and necessary entries would be passed on final

sattlement of Insurance claim
8 Corporate Social Responsibility

As per the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Corporate Social Respansibility Policy) Rules,
2014, every company, which either has a net worth of Rs 500 crore or a turnover of Rs 1,000 crore or net profit of Rs & crore, during any
financial year (i.e. any of the three preceding financial years) needs to spend at least 2% of its average net profit for the immediately
preceding three financial years on corporate social responsibility activities. Therefore in accordance with the said provisions, the
Company has made the provision of Rs.8,74,166/- towards Corperate Social Responsibility to be spent on the prescribed activities under

the Corporate Social Responsibility guidelines. The total unspent amount as on 31st March, 2018 is Rs.13.32.325/-

10 Disclosure required under Section 186(4) of the Companies Act, 2013

a) Particulars of Loan Given:

5l. |Name of Entity Loan Given Outstanding Balance Purpose
No. {Including interest)
1 |Kriti Estates Private Limited 13,27,00,000 Nil Ge ic P
{Rate of Interest 13.5% p.a) B ey i o

b} Particulars of Investment made:

5l. |Name of investee Investment made during the

period

Qutstanding Balance of investments as

on 31.03.2016

frasrlrucu.lm Developars Private Limited Rs. 86.31,441.00

FonE e

squity Shar

Rs. 9,63,94,431.50

s of Rs. 10/-
| NEW DELHI *

ng Per St

dres outstanding at the beginning of the year

[ Equity shares outstanding at the end of the year

v Weighted average no. of equity shares outstanding during the yEEr,
b) Net profit after tax available for equity shareholders

c} Basic and diluted earning per share

' ] -F"I‘..:I_f"
12 &) Inthe opinion of the Board, any of the assets other than fixed assets have a value on realization in the ordinary course of
business at least equal to the amount at which they are stated.

As at March-31-
2016

50,00,000
50.00,000
50.00,000
26213829

524

As at March-31-
2015

§0,00,000
50,00.000
50,00,000
25,890,643

0.52



b) Balance of Trade Payable, other current liabilities, long and short term advances, other nen-current and current assets and
trade receivable are subject to reconciliation and confirmations.

13 Unexpired foreign currency exposure and foreign exchange forward contracts

a) Derivative instruments outstanding as at 31st March 2016 are as under:

No. of Conftracts 3 4
Notional amount of forward contracts in foreign currency (USD) 26,16,900 24,75,000
Rupee eguivalent 17,35,86,566 15,64,86,083

h-] Unhedged foreign currency exposures as at 31st March, 2016 are as under,
Import Trade Payables

Foraign currency (USD) 64,56,769 72,108,007
Local Currency 42.82,96,204 45 18 43 447
Impoart Other Payables
Fareign currency (USD) 1,211,573 -
Local Currency 80,64,300 -
Buvyer' Credit
Foreign currency (USD) 15,54,610 4982773
Local Currency 10,31.21,778 31,18,76,778
Interast Payable
Foreign currency (USD) 1,706 4,974
Local Currency 1.13.165 311,333
Expon Trade Receivables
Foreign cumency (USD) 1,068,577 1,00,556
Local Currency 70,69,562 62 93 880
Other Receivables! Advances
Foreign currency (USD) 56,084 12,380
Local Cumrency Jr1gen 7.74,874
Bank Accounts (EEFC)
Foreign currency (USD) 5,352 27,140
Local Currency 3,54,981 16,88,715
14 Earnings in foreign currency
Particulars
Export sales - 13,8566,222
Commission 3.27,30,026 2,38,66,880
Coniract setflement (Net of Expenses) » 7,30,745
Reimbursement of Expenses (Libero) 3501422 28,53,359
Gthers {DISDHTEH EE!T'I & Hancﬂing} 45,33r435 14|211'495
4,07,64,933 16,74,40,710
15 Expenditure in foreign currency
Faoraeign travelling 27,43,659 14,317,259
Interest expense 22,29,524 28,85,485
Contract settlement (Net of Income) 33,74,765 .
Others (Rebate, Shortage & Demurrage) 192910578 78 61 218
2,12,68,536 1,21,77,962
16 CIF Value of imports
Traded goods 2441978230 1,82.61,75.446
2,44,19,78,230 1,92,61,75,446

17 Figures of the previous year have been regrouped /reclassified /resrranged wherever necessary, to make them comparable with
curment year figures.

Motes 1 to 28 forms integral part of the Financial Statements

“As per our report of even date”

For V. R. BANSAL & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants ! 7/
LA/ A
I-I " i 5 .
“KAPIL SEKHR

(Director)
DIN 00090771

T “ MONIKA GUPTA
(Company Secretary)
Membership No. FCS-8015




